AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

None. City Manager
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing on the request to rezone Ronning 2,

Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn,
Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42; Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund
Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21,
Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2” Two Family District to “C-2" Retail Commercial District.
(East King Ave. between 15" & 17" Sts.) (Director of Planning and Development).

2. Public Hearing on the request to rezone KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95
acres); KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot
4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 2.41 acres out of 10 (2.41
acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1 (.236 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 19 (.235 acres); KT & | Co,
Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot out of 11 (9.18 acres); KT
& | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (.45 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot W Pt 11 (1.15 acres);
KT &1 Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (4.1 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.0 acre);
KT & I Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (2.00 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11
(1.00 acre), Kingsville, Texas, From “R-1" Single Family District to “C-1" Neighborhood
Service District. (South 6 St. between Trant & Escondido Sts.) (Director of Planning
and Development).

APPROVED BY:

2o

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.2
Page 1 of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 26, 2021



“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will imnmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for Package Liquor Store use at in C2 (Retail District)
at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas (Kingsville Plaza), also known
as Walmart Stores, Lot 3; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for Commercial Indoor Amusement use in C2 (Retail
District) at 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas, also known as 9", Block 19, Lots
17-27, E20’ 28; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from
the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to cover additional budget costs for Engineering Department due to
increased operating costs. (City Engineer).

Page 2 of 4

AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 26, 2021



4. Motion to consider reappointment of Gloria Bigger-Cantu to the Main Street
Advisory Board for a two-year term. (Tourism Director).

5. Motion to consider reappointment of Ryder Takesue to the Main Street Advisory
Board for a two-year term. (Tourism Director).

6. Motion to consider reappointment of Daniel Burt to the Historical Development
Board for a three-year term. (Director of Planning and Development).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider appointment of Tito Villarreal to the Main Street Advisory Board to fill an
unexpired term ending August 12, 2021 and for a two-year term thereafter. (Tourism
Director).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance by changing the zoning map in reference to
Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18;
Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42; Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots
1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-14; Penny, Block 1, Lots
1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2" Two Family District to “C-2” Retail Commercial
District; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the
existing comprehensive plan. (East King Ave. between 15" & 17" Sts.) (Director of
Planning and Development).

9. Discussion of an ordinance changing the zoning map in reference to KT & | Co,
Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95 acres); KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5 acres);
KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot
2.41 acres out of 10 (2.41 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1 (.236 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 19
(.235 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot
out of 11 (9.18 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (.45 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21,
Lot WPt 11 (1.15 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11 (4.1 acres); KT & | Co, Block
21, Lot SWPt 11 (1.0 acre); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (2.00 acres); KT &1 Co,
Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.00 acre), Kingsville, Texas, From “R-1" Single Family District
to “C-1”" Neighborhood Service District; amending the comprehensive plan to account
for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (South 6" St. between Trant
& Escondido Sts.) (Director of Planning and Development).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget
to accept and expend grant funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation Grant for Police
Department equipment. (Police Chief).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter lll-Administration; providing for revision of Article 1-City
Commission, Section 10-Agenda, to provide for electronic submission of comments.
(City Attorney).

12. Consider a resolution decommissioning Kenedy Park off 14" Street and East
Kenedy Street (5" Addition, Block 4, Lot 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" Street) in
Kingsville, Texas. (City Manager/ City Attorney).

13. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the City’s
real property known as Kenedy Park located off 14" Street and East Kenedy Street (5"
Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13" St.) in Kingsville, Texas,
(with all proceeds going into the Chamberlain Park Project north of City Hall). (City
Manager/ City Attorney).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 26, 2021



VIl. Adjournment.

' No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please
contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~
Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not
Available. The City Comnission reserves the right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the
matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-
071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property),
551~073 Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters),
551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power
Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development).

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the

following date and time:

July 22, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary |n uel, TRM ) CMC City Secretary
City of ngsv:lle Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Pagedof 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 26, 2021




PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-
28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21,
Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 21, 2021, with 6 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of a number of lots fronting King Avenue
between 15" to 171 Street from R2 — Two Family Residential to C2 — Retail. This action was to complete the
commercial land use along a commercial arterial road. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received
no letters (feedback) pertaining to the application. Commissioners, after deliberations, all voted to approve the
recommendation to re-zone the affected properties. A recorded vote of all members present was taken, and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Idotha Battle and Michael Klepac, Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee and the Chairman
— Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by 7.30p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 13, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28;
PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS
1-9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2

(Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

Sequel to the discussion held on April 21, 2021, with respect to rezoning parts of the City to
introduce/regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6% Street, the City of Kingsville, currently
undergoing positive developmental changes, is requesting to rezone relevant properties from residential to
commercial in order to encourage business development in a bid to shore up the economic base of the City.

Specifically, this application is to re-zone certain properties (listed above) on King Avenue from R1 — Single
Family Residential, to C2 — Retail. The idea is to regularize commercial activity within a major commercial

strip.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. It is therefore recommended that you
consider and approve the application since it conforms to the planning concept of the emerging comprehensive

plan (Neighborhood Concept)

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
: +h 4h
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) K'n a 5+ _ , S - l’l
Project Address S€€. &HaCh m@h’t Nearest Intersection
(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: Sf& a/&“‘:hmeﬂ tf
Existing Zoning Designation K? “TWO Fﬂh’”’y Future Land Use Plan Designation 4 2' '?ﬁ'lﬂi 1

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent C ] fﬁ OF kih%w”{’, Phone 35,54{ S}DS’S;AX

Email Address {for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address PO 80’( 1958 City K'WISV; ”’e State T)l Zip’]gsbl‘f
Property Owner S0€ Q@ Ha&hmeﬁ {' Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select apporopriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
V/Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature S‘W Date: 1 19 'LOZ!

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along King St

S¥0cee

N -
¥09%).— N Livsl e s
= ge2dY s I8
8€9.L =
® g =
64621 019512 . 88694 T =
3 o o«
—UiLl : D
6,801 Sanh, N
€10l eev}b\ ‘ \s%s;\ o2z
9zvse Liesh \sv\eet
989ve V&”Q’ , %993 \
sesee | [\ 688vL N - \
N - ‘6999& -
8e1Ez 98951 N =
\ 93179\1;\5 D o
zzo1T \Gﬁ\t i \:g
L¥802 . sveZL\ zvek\
13.8) AN Y sLozl
SbaiL , 751z
N\ 796LLN\ 26l zezst
. sheoe %@‘4» \(0093\ LEbPL —
& 80601 ,99%9\ ) \63%5\ 629eL O H
3 NS SRS 2
< eator | |, Nezst ¥ Dagez 60821 g B
65¥52 \éeém\ Naoz.z?\ 82261 L
vorve | |\ 1uph \ 0F B
‘ <l | evvo
62652 \m\ee\\ iz H
194 ‘
1961 Soged, gozse V202
_\rsler \5@\ |
90181 69ErL s €L16L
— = B
\sgg\w\\ \s(szz M vies
L8824 NZL 5
; N 11652
282z \zms?z\ < i
££022 v?gvz \ va%l\ 6eLEL 5
NN N oLu
‘ Zbygl 8
£8z12 Nigez\ 3 2802 >
' g
—§L,
616.1 LB0VZ 12812 9.81¢ o
L0L¥T 3
‘\ssm 4
. 585z} -
rovor G | --—Beszz S
v (]
<t
o
[

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Deskiop\GIS\Maps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055

s

Kingsyille

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CIiTY OF KINGSVILLE 15 NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Drawn By:

Planning Department
Last Update: 7/6/2021

Note:

=3
g =1
®




ABEL P GARZA
4117 JAMLIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7421
#23577

FILEMON ESQUIVEL JR
1232 EKING AVE
KINGSVILL, TX 78363-5934
#25102, 18721

RAUL GONZALEZ
ABEL GONZALEZ
PO BOX 180
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0180
#14369

EVA M SERNA EST
1204 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#13301

MANUEL C CASTANEDA JR EST
ETUX CARMEN EST
1216 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#15722, 16456

VELMA GARCIA MCLENDON
1238 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#17945

MARIA RITA GUERRA EST
ETAL
3418 WILLIE WAY
SPRING, TX 77380-1264
#15686

DIDIO TREVINO EST
ETUX MARIA R
1260 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#13271

CYNTHIA ANN GONZALES
907 W KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4220
#22943

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25205

GUADALUPE R BENAVIDES JR

915 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6350
#16010

SARA SALINAS
1116 E KING AVE
UNIT A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5871
#12744

ANITA G PENA
1316 FM 1717
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22754

SIMON DIAZ
ETAL
1325 E RICHARD AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4820
#14131

ESMERALDA SALAZAR
1220 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17224

SAN MIGUEL FIGUEROA ESTER
3021 BRAWNER PKWY
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415-
4937
#17189
RUBEN ROEL RUIZ
ETAL
6410 OAKBROOK DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413-2506
#14899

RAYMUNDO GUERRA
ETUX DOLORES
1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#12483

FRANCIS CISNEROS
1119 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5870
#23694

GILBERT C GUERRA
19540 CRYSTAL OAK
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78258-3001
#21170

CHRISTINA C ESQUIVEL
1232 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24354

RODOLFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#13565, 11674

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23509

GILBERTO M ARGUIJO EST
ETUX AURORA A ARGULJIO EST
801 S 15™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6425
#14937

ANDREA LUNA
1220 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17984

JAVIER O VILLARREAL
ETUXLYDIAL
17603 KRUGERRAND DR
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78232-2660
#16426

JUAN MACARENO
AND RUDY MACARENO
211 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4572
#14094

ZUMIC INVESTMENTS LLC
7018 HANNAH
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#18492, 19247, 20039, 12339,
14566

RICARDO ALVAREZ
621 N US HIGHWAY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4826
#16135

ROGELIO S MARTINEZ
ETUX VIRGINIA G
5703 WISDOM CREEK DR
DALLAS, TX 75249-2314
#21930



JESSIE PEREZ
1209 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22706

DEL BOSQUE ANICETO EST
7321 SAN ANGELO ST
HOUSTON, TX 77020-7643
#25004

ANASTACIO MARTINEZ JR EST
% LAURO MARTINEZ
529 2 ENETTIE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13393

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
1247 2 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16539

JOSE RENE CARRION EST
1423 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4804
#19629

MIKE G MATA
1217 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#23467

SANTIAGO BARRAZA EST
JOSEPHIN EIRENE GRANT (C/D)
515 ERICHARD AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3840
#25752

LCO PROPERTIES LLC
700 E CORRAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21842

JOSE ANGEL ESPINOZA
1249 E KING
KINGAVILLE, TX 78363
#25653

ESMERALDA PEREZ
1269 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#20425

DANIELLA LOZA
1705 SANTA MARIA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24229

JOSEFINA IRENE GRANT
1227 2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#21076

EDGAR N TELLEZ
1025 23RP ST, APT #4
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404
#22607

JUAQUIN A WRIGHT
ETUX ANNA M
1251 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#18846



PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22588

N & D BARNETT LLC
% NOLAN BARNETT
202 FALLS DR
SUNNYVALE, TX 75128
#12585

LLOYD ZACHARY EK
ETYX TANJA
342 DANA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8858
#24091

EDNA L GARCIA
1103 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#21283

ERNAN C GUTIERREZ EST
307 W CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17337

GUSTAVO MRS CAVAZOS EST
% ALICE CAVAZOS GUY
6611 CARRIE LN
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-3529
#24704

VELMA SAN MIGUEL
1217 EXLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#10908

AMADOR MENDIETA EST
1235 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#12361, 20847

ISABEL G TORRES EST
% ISAIAS TORRES EST
1247 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23138

CARLOS ARELLANO
ETUX RAWUEL R
16078 NOVEMBER DR
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#10879

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ JR
1247 2 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24107

JOAQUIN BARRAZA EST
ALICIA BARRAZA (IND EXEC)
402 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21827

JULIAN JAVIER ALANIZ
1023 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4741
#16404

FELIX MUNOZ
1107 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363-4743
#22033

FRANCISCO J GUERRA
1123 E KLEBERG ABE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#18106, 19671

ROBERT UMBENHAUR
ETUX ANABELL ABARCA
14300 PINE CONE LN
PINE GROVE, CA 95665-9636
#25459

LEONIREZ CASANOVA
ETUX SYLVIA B EST
1507 E JOEINSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6017
#20215, 10136

SYLVIA HILL
5485 BUGGYWHIP DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
#21622

CARMEN GARCIA
ETUX CLARITA EST
1255 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23898, 24666

JOSE HUERTA JR
1301 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4746
#12979

JOSE L CRUZ
1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24876

GENE M JONES
PO DRAWER A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1603
#13359

RAYMUNDO GUERRA
1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17159, 17919

JUAN M ABOYTES
ETUX MARGARITA
1111 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#22824

ISRAEL REYNA EST
ETUX TRINIDAD M
1201 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23929

JOSUE LOPEZ GARCIA
PO BOX 1421
HIDALGO, TX 78577
#10169

LORIE VILLARREAL
307 E COUNTY ROAD 1995
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2712
#11545

RUBEN MATA
ETUX MARGIE
1258 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14764

EUSEBIO REYES EST
1267 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#25426

JOE S SCRAMUZZA
109 W SAGERD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22218



ROBERTO RODRIGUEZ JR
ETUX MICHELLE
1311 EKLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14604

DALIA C SANCHEZ
7022 BUTTERMILK DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#17638

JORGE A IBANEZ
1709 S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6735
#16235

CENTRAL LAIN AMER DIS CHURCH
OF NAZARENE INC
1266 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#22712

ANA MARIA AGUILAR
800 GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
APT #1004
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15232

JULIA V CONNOR EST
1218 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#12809

DELFINO G DE LEON
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20746

LAURO JIMENEZ
MARCELO JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379-3524
#18414

RODOLOFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#21560, 19212

JOSE MARIA MARTINEZ
627 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6335
#18411

DALIA SALAZAR
PO BOX 561
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0561
#23045

BOY’S CLUB OF KINGSVILLE
INC
POBOX 1181
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1181
#23471
AMELIA ORTA
JUAN J GONZALEZ
2415 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
TRLR#111
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7253
#14431
DENNIS LEE GRIGGS
106 TONKAWA
KINGSLAND, TX 78639-4143
#19728

ALWAYS AWAYLLC
PO BOX 828
SEGUIN, TX 78156
#12259

MARGARITA SALINAS SAENZ
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#25977, 13139

RICARDO BAZAN
ROSA MIRELES
1301 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5935
#16887

LUCIANA BAZAN EST
% RICARDO BAZAN & ROSA MIRELES
1304 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16988

ISMAEL ALDOPE
1205 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21177

MARIA E ESPINOZA
1234 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 783663-5931
#12015

ESMERALDO CANALES CANTU
1001 S ED CAREY DR #230
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#13629

ARGELIO D ALANIS
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10449

BALDEMAR PEREZ
ETUX ADELITA
1126 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

JESUS LOPEZ
ETUX JENNIGER ARRIAGA
1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20824



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




12 e Kowsvnee Recors

NEws

Juv 1, 2021

(\ RELIEF

LANDLORDS & RENTERS

Behind on rent
or utilities?

The Texas Rent Relief Program

is here to help.

COviD-
amargency funds avaiable {ohe

Texans acress the slate, We have

4 has aifacted

renters pay current
and past due rent and utility elis - even if the tandlerd has

rzady suad for eviclion in their local court.

Houschalds must bave meomes at or belavs 807 of the
Area Medan income and meet other aligibddy requicemenls

For fuil details, visit TexasRentRelief.com

.
D].Va Coxrprarovnaz §

year’s avipknats  Scholar-
hips were avarded to De-
siver Cadanesds, fxcod Quin-
anilla, and Satarrs ey
Mastiner. Doviree, & Santa
Certrudic Acadery High
Schoal graduate, plans ta
Imaer it Biesmdical science
with ¢ bisines misr a
s AT Collgge Sation,
Jaced, a Riviera Kauter High
Schoot graduste placs ta
major in welding 2 Coastal
Bl College, Setarra vy
Mattiowz, Stiltwater High
School graduate i Stilhvaten,
Ohlahoma, plas to wsfor
i nterdisciphinacy Quudies
withahistory wnajor and art/
wnsie minor. Sitama i abs
the 2016 fr. Miss ADIVA. S0
far today 15 «chalanhips
have been awarded. Nan-
o Heliday was surprised
when named the 201 Hon-

Monarch

wiowarch butter@ies, heie
primary pathwag is jusd o
(he sestof Kingsville in the
1l Couintey.

fheven theme iv a sec-
oaddary path that Meaarch
e along the Gulf of Mex-
jto in Texas. Langschied,
Visitor Program  Manager
at the King Rands, id he
befivves we can get more
Monarchs in our ares as wa
provide more habitat and
help to cncourze futore
genvrations of Manarchs to
come thraugh

Monarchs have duclined
in aumbers  thewghout
the years, but they are one
uf the mest rocogizable
buttertlios {or poopleihies
wprewent @ species that
everyone can felite with,”
Langxchied wid. “You can
tend to et more peaple in-
wolved in somthing that
they can understand snd
reognize”

Langschivd  said  there
is 4 program that anyane
can e to track (heir sight-
mh\—‘c.\lk‘j u\numlN

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zening Cornmission of the City of Kingswille will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 al 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss andior
take action on the fofowing items and al which Ume all interasted persons wil be heard;
City of Kingsville, appficant, requesting the rezena of KT & § CO, BLOCK 20.LOT PY
13, ACRES 40.95, KT &1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13 ACRES 25, KT &}
€O, BLOCK 21, 10T 4,25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
2.41 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 : REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REHIDA
SUB, LOT 19, ACRES 235 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 ;KT
&1C0O, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11,ACRES 9,18 KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 KT &1CO, BLOCK 21 LOTWPT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT &1 CO, BLOCK
21, LOTPT 1, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0;KT
&1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 : KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT §W
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsvile, Texas from R1 {Sirgle Famiy) to C1 {(Neighborhoed
Service).
The meeting wi be held at City Half, 400 Wast King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Communily Rosm. i you have any Guestions about the items cn the agenda, please
contact the Planning Depariment at (351) 595-8055.

B
The Cily Commssion cf the City of Kingsville will icld a Public Hearing Manday, July
26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission wil discuss the infroduction on the
follovang ilem and al which ime alf interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, roquesting the rezone of KT & 1CO, BLOCK 20, LOTPT
13, ACRES 40,95, KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5, KT &1
C0, BLOCK 21. LOT 4.25 AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25,; KT 81 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
241 AC QUT OF 0. ACRES 241 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .235 : REIDDA
SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235; KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 8-11, ACRES 19.77 . KT
&1C0,BLOCK 21, LOT QUT OF 11, ACRES 9.1 ;KT § 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 KT &1 CQ. BLOCK 21, LOTWPT 11, ACRES 1.15: KT &1 CO, BLOCK
21,LOT PT 11, ACRES 4,1 ; KT §1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 KT
&1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 ; KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1,00 Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Sirgle Family} to C1 {Neighborhood
Service).
The meeting wilt be hald at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in tha Helen
Kigberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about Ihe itams on
the agenda, plzase contact the Cily Secretary at (361) 595-6002.

his also
peoplesnap 4 picture of but
terflies o other bugs they
oo and uplaad it fo the pro-
geam. Viewers can sb see
all the sightings that have
occurted in a spacific ara,
With the declining mu-
bees of speditic butterflies,
Langrchiod <aid & s im-
portant that butterfies ane
wd cotlected for a butterily
wollection. The goal is o
wake more people aware
of butterilios and to cnjoy

wrary DIVA S cowdtionad
wewrrent was the relisonent
af Ms. DEVA 2081 of Do
Shickton King made by Rey
tdotha Datthe. Desdree's pho-
tograph was festured on an
cadonstage. Finally, after
the contedants had drow-
crved their sefferpressions,
vvening wear, kadent, and
fund-raising offorts, Lowin
announcnd this vear's Royal
Court for 0L, Bravhen fish-
er was named fr. M Devo
and woa the self-epresien
ad best diesed categorks
et Jowe Ratthe was named
Me Deve and wo sl
pressie, most bibkented and
Pet diewd boson 1
Mowne Sl wac named
Trincess DIVA. Shat abo wan
honwors i the selfexpros
st mest talented and best
dresed. NeVade Holliday

Coxt'prron i 1
sature “There isa bt of con-
cutn et the conservation
and deelining mumbers, but
it is one of those things that
allows people to join forc-
o7 Langsehied said A new
oo nmunng thisfall N ill

was named oo M DIVA
She aha won effesprs-
sion, moet tabontod and bt
dressed homws. Erika fone
was the Jr Ms DIVA ad
swon thi self expressian hon-
ef. Koaren Gibnon was nanusd
My DIVA amd bewt drsssed
honors, Ms. DEVA cunneeup
was Tty Watlace whowven
sellenprossion, et takent
od and best dreved hanors
“When God has a plan fee
wwn wckedy can alter that
phn, we kmt praving for
a break lhm\q.,h and Gk
“hawed up in the midd”
Rev. Klotha said. “Lam wery
proud of the youany bdie
Treanma and Niki for being
the angels who held up sy
amms and the mam: whe
donuted o a shaet notice
hulp ux make our gl

tor gandens will be plantad
and Langschied will absa be
rosting butterfly lours

fn addition o the fint
~ighting of the monxrch
butterfly and the butteefly
festival, the Visitor Center
has p d together with

atfow
1o come vt aned lean momne
about buttentlies

Yhis Octobuer, a buttetly
fustival will be hosted Al
Dick Kleberg; Fark. I'artici-
pants will by able to engoge
i educational activitivs and
other fun things Pollina-

Stef and Bees Boutingie awd
Ultra Scrven Printing and
More ke coate a butterlly
boutique sty t<hirt. The
hirt is now availsble for
purchase and can be pur
chased at the Visitors Con-
ker.

BEEF &
BONES

DECLARE

FROM YOUR
JuLy 4™

" Visit us to knock
your BBQ out of
the pork!

1410 § 14th St
Open Tua-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com

EMNMCE

persons will be heard,

Family) la C2 {Rolad).

7-12; LUND ADDH, BLOCK

Tha Planning & Zoning Cammission of tho City of Kingsville wilt hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, July 21, 2021 a1 6:00 p.m. whorein the Cormmission wil
diseuss and/of taka action on the following llorns and al which time all interasted

City of Kingswile, applicant, reguesting the rozonc of RONMING 2, BLOTK 1,
LOTS 7.12: LUNDG ADDN, BLOCK §, LOTS 10-13, Wi2 15, £/2 15-18; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDM, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK
8. LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21. Kingsvilic, Toxas lrom R2 (Twe

The meating wil be tield a1 City Hall, 500 West King, in the Helon Klebery Groves
Community Room, i you have any guestions about the items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Deparimant al (351) 595-8055.

The City Comeniasion of the Cliy of Kingsvifte wil nolt i Public Hearing Monday, July
26, 2021 5t 500 p.m, witerein e Gty Commission wilt divcuss the iroduction un (he
foltmwing itorn and at which tane alf interostod parsong will b lteard;

City of ingavige, applicant. requosting the fozonc of ROHIING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
5. LOTS 10-14, Wi2 15, E/2 15-18: LUND ADON, BLOCK
6, LOTS 15-28, PENNY. BLOCK 2, LOTS 2242, RONNING 2, SLOCK 3, LOTS 1.6,
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 8 LUND ADON, BLOTK 8, LOTS 1-14; RENNY,
BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsvilie, Texas from R2 (Two Family} ta C2 (Retail).

“The meuiing will be hatd al City Hall, 400 West King, Kingswilta, Taxas n (he Helen
Risharg Groves: Gommunity Ream, If you havo any quasiions aboul the ilems oa the
agandy, please contact tha City Seeretary at (361) 595-8002,

 LORPUS CHRISTL FLEET HAINTENAR(E AUCTION
17,2021 - 1044
- DRSZAVERS ST - CORPIS CHRISTE, TX
BID LIVEONSITE OR OF-LE- SEWERSTE.
- VNG FRDAY. UL 16T 1A DU SALE DAY B ADAM 75 B

FAIDALLGTRG BACOIVES, BOIORGUDER, CAIOI DOER STEDL WL LIRS £ASS,
FICRUPS, VANS, DU TRAY, CRANE TRXS SEM, TRALA TRAS, SAA LS TS R
ECAATOREITOLBOES, FRE RATHAES COWRESSERS LATIS UTRITY 1RAS,

SCPRIF s

IWICHTIRS SY R ATV, AUTAINCES BRUSHTSE
TRAS FIRE ENGRE & IRAES BURPER AL TRRTMAKH RSB
“JOHN SISK: AUDTIDNEERS NG 351456«7771

NEED HELP WITH YOUR

RETIREMENT PLAN?

11 vou fave guestions 3baut your po
prafit sharing phan, calt the Sauth G
Righty Projoct 2t (Sao 143-2828 to pet froc fegal
;d\m Fuasded by the U, \dmlm-l'axnu o0 Aging,
Il wmkx frec fogal assistance to amyesie
with s question shout their retirement plan

CALL US TODAY 1.800.443.2528

et o) et
real Pemien

% %% DRIVEN TO BETHEBEST & % &

" Ra Your Own Boss, Choosae Your Dwi Rontest

Tooking for 01 drivers to dellver new trucks all
sver the country, startfog In Laredu, TK.

Expericnce preferred. Musthave 00T physical and Us
wititieg to keeplogs. Ko BUis in fast 10 yeurs clean iR,

( 2 i%:f Annly Onlino a1
;'A y wwwquallmﬂmuewamm
i i AwEY 45472



ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-9; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM "R-2”, TWO FAMILY DISTRICT TO "C-2", RETAIL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. (East
King Ave. between 15" & 17t Sts.)

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of City of Kingsville, applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission and on Monday, July 26,
2021, during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment is in
conformance with the Master Plan and would best serve public health, necessity, and
convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14,
W/2 15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42;
Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-
14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2” Two Family District to “C-2"
Retail Commercial District as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

Rezone Ord 072621-city-King St



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsuville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of July , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _8th day of ___August , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Rezone Ord 07262 1-city-King St



‘350N ¥IHLO ANY HO
o - M oo 'ONIGHNEG 'DNINNY T ‘NOILINELENDD .
§509-565 —.m.n 2910 u:tﬂ% T O NIS30 v 504 G55 8 BB BION
£9£8. sexay ‘afjiasbury . OINIVINOD NOILVWNOINI 3HL 41 F18ISNOdSY - D
Buiy 31s0pA OLY w@ LON §t STIASONIN 30 ALID FHL 1202/9/L ‘siepdn se mu —~—
1 SHOYYI HO SIOVHNIOOYNI NIVINOD [
LNIWLYYIA ININNY T IO SI50UUNG NSIA YOS S1 SvH SikL wawpedaq Suluueld
ITUASONIN 40 ALD HIWIVISIG iAg umeig
pXw aysn_suozay\sde\SIONdoR S\ ZapussaIs\SIasM\:0 Uled Juswnoa(g
_ _ ~ _ * ~ _ _ _ T T T T ]
190 I ST,
oze ove (091 0g 0¥ O
sayngyooz [ |
eoiy pesodoid} -
puaba
Apauay
ol e N N
oy UG RN Py - - - N ek m % Nw % BB
B8 2 NOR L ivez B Ipl2g Bl g8 SIS 1218 2 |8 |33 8
! 8 S N 3 o I8288 P © > w &~ © » >~ /8
NR
[+ 20 M B 2 N x
;) @ ~ 531
- (54 o
Sle|~N
i
i
X
N 8 66E¢EL
[4%4:1) % =
o
i
1
,/ NN N I R
N ) - no FE - R E b = 3 - ~Nl N o
= S MNQW%%LOLOWWWM% e 2 1 dl@Islln o 21/5
S B 22D g i 2118 N i8laialom N8 | 9iRIgl s o 8re
® A P IR R 21 & N ~ n o ®|o|®©] B © - &N b
N J 1
9 \\\
~ w..f
[FETe T)Y) _
- ~3
~3 L24)
Py o
1 U”.
— e I I 1 [ I I il [ 1 1 L.

1S Uty suopw saipiadodg Suruozay pasodod fo dopy



PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13,
ACRES 40.95; KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5; KT & 1 CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC
OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES
235 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT
OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00
; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single
Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 21, 2021, with 6 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for the re-zone of a number of lots of varying sizes
fronting 6™ Street between Trant Road and Escondido Road from R1 — Single Family Residential to C1 —
Neighborhood Service. This rezone action was to introduce some commercial activity along a commercial
arterial road that traverses a predominantly residential area. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City
received a number of letters (feedback) pertaining to the application. Affected residents made representations in
person with arguments for and against. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted on the matter. Based on the
said representations and discussions by Commissioners, it is apparent that there is an urgent need for awareness
creation on matters that relate to planning and zoning. Although Staff recommends approval, a recorded vote of
all members present was taken, and Commissioners Larry Garcia, [dotha Battle and Michael Klepac voted
‘YES’ whereas Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘NO”’.

The meeting was adjourned by 7.30p.m.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-5953-8093

MEMO
Date: July 13, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13,
ACRES 40.95; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC
OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES
235 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT
OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES .45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00
; KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single
Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).

Sequel to the discussion held on April 21, 2021, with respect to rezoning parts of the City to
introduce/regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6" Street, the City of Kingsville, currently
undergoing positive developmental changes, is requesting to rezone relevant properties from residential to
commercial in order to encourage business development in a bid to shore up the economic base of the City.

Specifically, this application is to re-zone certain properties (listed above) on 6" Street from R1 — Single Family
Residential, to C1 — Neighborhood Service. The idea is to encourage subtle commercial activity within a
predominantly residential neighborhood.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. It is therefore recommended that you
consider and approve the application since it conforms to the planning concept of the emerging comprehensive
plan (Neighborhood Concept)

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address SC@ d,HaCh MIZn‘é Nearest Intersection 7’( an{ and ESCOfWJ Cﬁo

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: N4 Hﬂoh meh f

Existing Zoning Designation R! g S'nfﬂC ’&n‘f ,‘f Future Land Use Plan Designation C - n{,’f.q,‘lbUr
hood scrvite

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent (/' +‘4 0 ‘F k’nq SVI”e Phone gbl 52]5/ yDSS—FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address PO 60 ]( ‘458 City kiﬁCISW ”e State T)( Zip7836l'}
Property Owner Sf (7 Hﬂ&hm{ﬂ {, Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____$250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
¥ Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please pravide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature 3 GA,&?\_M Date: 11~ 202,,

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along Trant and Escondido

/

~

_T/ l T 1
W -l
«© ~ [{e] b
8 212 |3 17221 14971 R ;
g N I 12333 2 ™ L
& 3 5 @ %
- ™~ / e N O @«
b Tt‘ ant r—_f__—____ - Rl L\ i
-
Al el K ‘ 21668 22425
P // 2| g @ /
/ e S| 8 % : -
: - S 23160, |% |2 §/
e © / AN RN
- T T
- e -~ e Re:dda_l/ 3
3 e ~ 2
1 24824 / N
/ /
///
e
- / / ’ 2
5 g 1D
x
+ & P
1 7 /
§ 3 '
1 22098 5326
O s
[se] [} Smm—
o -
Ao [+ 1}
o ‘ 3 —
; Escondido_|__J |
7 1 -
S [
© 0 Legend
~ Q
..3 E 2 Proposed Trant&Escondido
= o
0 110220 440 660 880 - [ ] 200ﬂ{m\ff3f
Feet
\ Lt ey \\
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\MapsiRezone_Uche.mxd
Drawn By THIS MAP I8 FoglgstUAATEﬁRPOSES ONLY. cry OFK’NGSVILLE
-g | Planning Depanment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
- oty CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS, 410 W t Ki
2§ [Lostpme om0z S S g
[ Kingsville, Texas 78363

Note:

HEREIN 18 USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSBE.

Office: 361-5695-8055




JAMES D NIX
419 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7800
#24824

ROBERT R LINTON
ETUX MARGARET K
3528 S6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7700
#23169

SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC
38228 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24305

STACIE R NAIL
3926 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7709
#14813

PATRICIA WOLFE
203 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7802
#10182

DOLORES CASTANEDA
100 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7703
#29849

SRE KINGSVILLE 1 LLC
14493 SPID STE A1434
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418
#15326

JOHN SANCHEZ
ETUX VELINDA
4100 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19605, 15599, 36942

VELMA VELIZ
RODOLFO GALVAN JR
905 E CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21668

ARTHUR L WASHINGTON JR
111 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#40203

THOMAS SANFORD JAMES II
3916 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14040

JOHN SANCHEZ JR
AMANDA NICOLE ARRIAGA
SANCHEZ
4100 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#42864



CESAR SILVA
ETUX MARIA C RODRIGUEZ
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#42544

LUIS A HERNANDEZ
ETUX RITA
440 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7805
#31972

RUBEN SANDOVAL JR
ETUX LETICIA R
406 W TRANT RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#43837, 43836

LISA SU
335 WTRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15359

ANDREW F BRENNAN
ETUXJODY L
204 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7321
#11680, 12977

DAVID VAN FLEET
ETUX SHAWN
308 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12189

JUAN A RODRIGUEZ JR
ETUX STEPHANIE E
300 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7702
#29854

JUAN L SOTO
213 REIDDA DRIVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29862

GEORGE KAISER
PO BOX 401
RIVIERA, TX 78379-0401
#29858

HUGH P LIECK
408 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#17084

JAMES D NIX
419 W TRANTRD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7800
#18491, 22098

RUBEN SANDOVAL JR
ETUX LETICIA R
406 W TRANT RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#43838

EDWARD J UNDERBRINK
ETUX KAY
300 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7803
#17221

KELLY WILSON
ETUX AMANDA BEGHTEL
303 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24992

WESTON SILVERBERG
284 E TRANTRD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#39984

MICHAEL E TEWES
ETUX BONNIE J
415 ETRANTRD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22425

OSCAR LUNA ROBLES
ETUX CRISTINA
11810 RUSTLING COVE DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410
#29855
KRISTINA V RODRIGUEZ
ETVIR CIROLDO RODRIGUEZ JR
301 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29861

MICHAEL J KRUEGER
PG BOX 1538
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1538
#16008

WARREN D RAY
ETUX CINDIL RAY
406 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#16716

JOHN A WUENSCHE IV
ETUX DENA RAE
429 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#22555, 12623

JOSE R GALVAN
703 WAVE G
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#43897

RANDAL E NIELSEN
403 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14971

JESSE RIVERA
ETUXBELIAT
PO BOX 525
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-0525
#25607

GARY K CHRISTMAS
ETUX MARSHA A
304 E TRANTRD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12837

ROBERT L RECIO
ETUX HILDA
212 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7701
#29853

MICHAEL E TEWES
ETUX BONNIE J
415 E TRANTRD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22425

ROLANDO SANDOVAL
ETUX ELIZABETH V
307 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29860

E CMCCALL III
3825 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7401
#14250

OMAR LEONEL GONZALEZ
ETUX MARGIE YBARRA
402 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#21649



DEMETRIA MONTES
310 E ESCONDIDO RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16103

FRANK E PRUKOP
200 REDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7701
#29851

RYAN A CAVAZOS
ETUX MERCEDES
201 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29865

TODD A LUCAS
3911 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7403
#21098

BARBARA ANN DEAN
416 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#19534

WARREN D RAY
ETUX CINDIL RAY
406 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#10281

MARIA ELMA SALDANA
AKA MARIA ELMA ZAMORA
320 E ESCONDIDO RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7447
#13910

IAN BROWN
ETUX HEATHER V
204 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29852

GUADALUPE V MORENO
205 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29864

HIRAM PEREZ
ETUX LISA
PO BOX 92
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0092
#20329

JOHN JOINER
ETUX ENEDINA
412 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#11029

MOISES MERCADO JR
ETUX GRACIELA
104 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7703
#29850

CLINTON EUGENE AUSTN
ETUX LAURA MARIA
131 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29866

SANDRA HICKS
3903 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7403
#13413

JASON NICHOLE WILSON
1807 LOUISIANA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6082
#11821

HUGH P LIECK
408 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#18762



12 T Kewaswue Recono

NEws

e 1, 2020

TEXLS

(\mREUEF

LANDLORDS & RENTERS

Behind on rent
or utilities?
The Texas Rent Relief Program

is here to help.

COVID-1% has affected Toxans across the state, Wi

have

smergancy funds avarlable ta halp Teras renters pay currant

and past dua ront and ulility Bills - sven of the landlord has

ady suzd for 2viclion in their fozat comt,

Hausehatds must have incomes al or betow 30% of the
Arza Median income and meel olher oligibdity requirements.

For full details, visst TexasRentReliel.cam

Hi N

The Planning & Zening Commissicn of the City of Kingsville wil hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2621 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Cummass,an vl discuss &'\dva‘
take aclion on the foflowing items and atvhich Ui rd;
City of Kingswille, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & | CO BLOCK 20, LOT PT
13, ACRES 40.95: KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUTNE COR 13, ACRES 2.5:KT & |
CO.BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT & 1 €O, BLOCK 21, LOT
241 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES 236 : REIDDA
SUB,LOT 19, ACRES .235; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 KT
&1CO, BLOCK 21, LOTQUT OF 11, ACRES 9.13; KT &1 CO,BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT WPT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT&ICO, BLOCK
21, LOTPT 11, ACRES 4.1, KT 41 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0:KT
&1CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 | KT 8 1 CO, 8LOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 {Single Family) to C1 (Neighbarhood
Service).

The meeling vl be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in e Helen Kieberg Groves
Community Roarm, if you have any quastions abouf tho items on the ageada, please
coriact the Planning Department at (351) 585-8055,

PLBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commissian af the City of Kingsville wil hald a Public Hearing Manday, July
26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ission wit discuss the i ion an the
follovdng tem and al which me all inlerested persans wil be hoard.

Chy of Kingsvilie, applicard, requesting the rezene of KT &1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOTPT
13, ACRES 40.95, KT & CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUTNE COR 13 ACRES 2.5, KT & 1
CQ. BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT &1 €0, BLOCK 21, LOT
241 AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 2,41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA
SUB, LOT 18, ACRES .235 KT & [CO. BLOCK 21, LOT PT 8-11, ACRES 19.77 1 KT
&1C0.BLOCK 21, LOTOUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18: KT £1CO.BLOCK 21.LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 ; KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15: KT &1 CQO, BLOCK
21, LOTPT 11, ACRES 4.1 KT 8 1 CO. BLOCK 21. LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0, KT
&1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R (Single Fanily) to C1 {Neighborhood
Service),

The meeling wall be held al City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Klaberg Groves Communily Room. If you have any questions ahoul the dtems on
the agenda, plaase contact the Cry Secrelary at (361) 595-8002.

.
DlV& Cavrmizmiraae 1

s nvipaonts Scholar
ships weee awarded o Be-
srew Castancsda, Jaod CGhain:
sanifla, and Sitara Ay
Mtz Desine, a St
Certrudin - Acadery High
Schwal graduste, plans fo
muer i bioeredical sclence
with 3 busness minar ot
TFovas ASM College Station
Javoky a Riviera Kauter Eligh
School praduate plags ta
majee i welding b Coastal
Borat Colloge. Sietarea vty
Magtinez, Stilfsater High
schoal graduate 1o Stillwater,
Ohlaboma, plins t major
i intentisiplinaey studies
swith a history major and aetf
music minar, Setarra is alw
thae 216 Jr. Miss ADIVA, So
far today 163 holarships
have been awardad. Nan-
v Heliday wan surprived
whent named the 20t Hon-

crary DIVE An remiticnd
moment was the wtirermont
of M DIVA 2000 of Desinne
Shelton King made br Rev
Tdotha Batthe. Desinne's pho-
tograph was featured on an
eaetentage. Tinally, adter
the antestaits bhad shas
civedd their sefferprnsians,
evening wean takond, and
fund-raiing offerts, Lewis
anncursoed this years Reyal
Coatt for 221 Bravhon ik
er was mamsd Jr. Me Dove
and won the sl exprosite
and bed dresed categosin
Revs Jon Battle vas narraxd
M Dero amd v sl
Preseitny st nkented and
frest diewd horses Ja
Mozue Saott svas named
rincuss DIVA. She sho wan
horoes i the selfenpres-
sion, maat falentedd and best
dreved. NeVaeh Holliday

MonarCh Conrp Rt -

wevanh butterflivs: their
primary pathueay i just to
the westof Kingsvilic in the
Hill Country.

Flosow, there is 3 sec-
oudary path that Monarch
use atong the Gulf of Mex-
e i Texas. Langschied,
Visitor Program Manuger
at the King Kanch, <k he
Buhieves e can gt awwe
Manarchs in wur ares as we
prwvide more habitat and
help W encourige future
generations ot Masarchs fo
come Hirvgth

Monarchy hate dechuned
i numbers  throughout
the years, but they ane une
of the most recugnizable
butterilies for peoplethey
represent 3 species that
everyone can relade with,”
Tangchied id. “You can
tead o et imone people in-
sahved in something that
they can understand and
n‘mgnim"

Langschicd it there

w A program that anyone
can use to track theie sight-
ingy-—called iNaturalist.

This  website/app  abo
Ppeople stiap a picture of but
terflion or other bugs they
see and upload it to the pro-
gram, Viewers can Al e
all the sightings that have
occuded inaspecilis ana,

With e declining man-
bers of spuific butterflios,
Langschied waid it is e
pertant that butterlies
not cotfected for o butterily
colfection The goal is o
make mons poople aware
of butientlios aud o enjoy

nature There is a ot of am-
curn abunt the conservation
and dectininy nuimbers, bat
i ore of these things that
atlows poople lo juin forc-
o Langschicd said A o
eventacurring thisfall N ifl
alkny

was paeeed & Mx DIVAC
S aho swon sclenpros
ston, ot talerded ansd by
droswd onwns. Evika Pencz
was the Jn Ms DIVA aed
won the sedf expresion hoa-
er. Kaven Gron was paned
My DIVA and bt deesed
onors. Ms. DIVA runoeeap
was Tonva Watthior who won
aifeprssir, most ot
od and Dot dressed benars
“Whin God has a plan for
vour, acbady can alier that
plars e kept peaving for
a break through and Guad
shevwesd op in the mids”
Rav: Ketha wid, “Lam very
prowd of the youngy Lubien
Breanma and Niki for being
e angehs who hold ap my
amms amd tie many wha
dorated o a et notice t
help us nube our gal”

toe gardens will be planted
and Langsehied will abobe
hoting butterily teues

In addition w the dint
sighting of the monarch
Butterfly and the butterdly
fum.ﬂ the Visitar Center
I togetbwer with

tor come out and fewn e
abenst butterftios.

this Octaber, a buitertly
festival will be hosted 2
Dick Kiebeny Park, Partici-
pants will bu able to eagage
ineducational activities and
other fun things Pollina.

£
Sm arat Bees Boutigue and
Ultra Screen Printing and
More fe create a busterfly
boutipie style bhirt. The
shirt s now available for
purchase and can be pur-
chased ot e Visitor's Cone
ter.

o

BEEF &
BONES

DECLARE

FROM YOUR
SULyY 4™
< ,ROUTINE.

Visit us fo knock
your BBQ out of
the pork!

1410 S 14th St
Open Tue-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com

ENCE

P

persuns will be heard:

Famity) to C2 (Retai).

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville vill hotd & Pyblic
Hoaring Wednosday, July 21, 2021 at 6:C0 p.m. wharein the Commigsion wii
discuss andior taka action an the following iterns and at which time all interested

Cily of Kingsville, applicant, roquesting he rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1,
LOTS 7-12; LURD ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18: LUNO
ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1528, PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-12; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-5; LUND ADDHN, BLOGK 7, LOTS 1- 3. LUND ADDN, BLOCK
8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, iingsvilte, Texas from R2 {Two

The maoating wili be held at City Hall, 300 West Kiag, in ihe Helen Kiehorg Groves
Community Room, If you have any questions abowt the ilems on the agenda.
pleasa cantact the Planning Department ot (361) 585-8055.

I
Tha Cily Commission of the Gity of Kingsviie will hold a Pubkic Heating Monday, July
26, 2021 4t 5.00 p.m weheiein he City Commisgion will dizeuss U sitroduction on the
foBowing itam and st wiveh time alt intorastod persans will be faad:
Cily of Kingsvitie, applicant, requasting ihe rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-1Z; LUND ADIDN, BLOCK §, LOTS 10-14, W2 15, £2 15-18: LURD ADDN, BLOCK
6, LOTS 15-28, PENNY. BLOTK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS t4;
LUND ADDNM, 3LOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6. LOTS 1-14: PENNY,
BLOCK 1, LOTS i-21, Kingsvilta, Texas from R2 {Two Family} 10 G2 (Relait)
The miesling wifl bo held al City Hall, 400 Wost King, Kingswitle, Taxas in the Hoten
tedarg Graves Community Roomn. Hf you hava any quastions about the dems an tha
agenda, please contact tho Cily Scarctary at {3G1) $95-8002.

- (ORPTS CHRISTE HLEET MAINTENANCE AUCTION
- ATORDAY, JUIV-A7h, 2020-10AM
5352 AYERS ST - (ORPIS (RIS, TX.
. BIDLIVEONSHTE OR 0NN - S Wﬂim
VWG FRDAY JOLC1ETH. 104190 SALE DAY L10A 10K

Tlights Project 21 {S0a)
adiier Tondvd by

PARDALUSTIVG BACKMOTE, EOTDRIRADER, LAY G3C DOER, SIEIL ML RARE CARE,
PRXLPS, VRIS, DR TERS, CRAKE TRAY, S107, TRALY TRKS CARUFTS, oo
ECHATORE, 1000 GUES, TRE MACHNES, LORPREISERS LATHES, UTRITY THxs,
SHTPNTEL I TLRE, SIS AVE, A3 ANSTS BRUSHSAE

TRKS, FIRE LHGOE B IRAVES BURFER PULL TRLRS S RCH BOREY

CJOHNSISKAUCTIONEERS; INC. 351—45&7771

NEED HELP WITH YOUR

RETIREMENT PLAN? IilLilsy

1 you huve qoedtions sbout your persien, youkior
profit sharing plan, call the Sowth Contedd Pension

SUPRE stalf prowides free Jegal assitance W sngene
with a goestion about their retiremen plan

CALL US TODAY 1.800.443,2528

& % DRIVENTOBETHEBEST + & %
Choose Your Own Routest

Lookiag for COL drivars to dafiver new trucks il
overthe country, starting n tateds, T

Bipriencs preferead. Mustheve 007 physiceland s
wiliing to kesp fegs. No BUtisinlast 10vears. clecn HUR.

Qualisy Ronly Onlloe al

www qualitydriveawsy.com
{l 4

3.642-70

22328 to gt fre fogal
dwinictratiog oa dging




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT
PT 13, ACRES 40.95; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5;
KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES
.236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11,
ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & 1
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES .45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11,
ACRES1.15; KT & 1CO,BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK
21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES
2.00; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from
R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
26,2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT
PT 13, ACRES 40.95; KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5;
KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21,LOT 2.41 ACOUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES
.236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11,
ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & 1
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11,
ACRES1.15; KT & I CO,BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK
21, LOT SWPT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES
2.00; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from
R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13 (40.95
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13 (2.5 ACRES);
KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 ACRES OUT OF 10 (4.25 ACRES); KT
& |1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 ACRES OUT OF 10 (2.41 ACRES);
REIDDA SUB, LOT 1 (.236 ACRES); REIDDA SUB, LOT 19 (.235
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11 (19.77 ACRES); KT & |
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11 (9.18 ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT PT 11 (.45 ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11 (1.15
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11 (4.1 ACRES); KT & | CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11 (1.0 ACRE); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
SW PT 11 (2.00 ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11 (1.00
ACRE), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM "R-1”, SINGLE FAMILY
DISTRICT TO "C-1", NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE DISTRICT;
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. (South 6t St. between Trant &
Escondido Sts.)

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of City of Kingsville, applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission and on Monday, July 26,
2021, during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was DENIED with a 3-3 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment is in
conformance with the Master Plan and would best serve public health, necessity, and
convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95 acres); KT & | Co, Block
20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25
acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 2.41 acres out of 10 (2.41 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1
(.236 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 19 (.235 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77
acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot out of 11 (9.18 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11
(.45 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot W Pt 11 (1.15 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt

Rezone Ord 072621-city-S 6th St



11 (4.1 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.0 acre); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot
SW Pt 11 (2.00 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.00 acre), Kingsville,
Texas, From “R-1” Single Family District to “C-1" Neighborhood Service District as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of July , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _9th day of ___ August , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Rezone Ord 072621-city-S 6th St



Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along Trant and Escondido

==t llllul..\
vz ivicE

17221 14971

[ [ A
0 ol -]
N © 2 18
Trant = = o

22555
43838
43837
43836

o
31972

i 2 L | )
8 / 21668 22425
p . § % g /
< n (o]
/ I Y / - R
o s 23169 E R
Re:dda_‘/

184N

| [/

42544
CR.1030

\

s

22098 K 5326 P .
14813 / ] -
\/ i 2717084 ‘“‘% s -
e |16716“Z o= L
q.
21649 —
- 8 Q ]
R -
P Escondido_| __J |
i L
S |
a8 w Legend
S )
% ':C.u 2 Proposed Trant&Escondido
= QO

0 110220 440 660 880 -
I e et

= =

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

[ ] 200 ft buffer
L

\\ /

Drawn By: THIS MAP IS FOR VIS BURPOSES ONCY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
__ g | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[ CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS, ;;; ?:73 f’:ﬁ‘ »
~ & |Cast Update: 7/6/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 18 NOT il B 410 West King
- RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATH TAINED [rm—
[ Kingsville, Texas 78363
. HEREIN 15 USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Chsville !
Nole: CONSTRUGTION, PLANNING, BUILDING. Kingsyills Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 7, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: James Byrom, applicant; Kingsville Group LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit

for a Package Liquor Store use at WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3, (KINGSVILLE PLAZA)
ACRES 1.742 also known as 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 7, 2021, with 4 members in
attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant to
operate a Package Liquor Store. A look at the current zoning for the subject property revealed a C2 (Retail
District) use which does not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use Regime. Letters were sent out
to neighbors and the City received neither comments nor letters (feedback) pertaining to the application.
Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit. A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Larry Garcia, Debbie Tiffee, Michael Klepac and the

Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by 6.24p.m.
Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: June 16, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: James Byrom, applicant; Kingsville Group LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit

for a Package Liquor Store use at WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3, (KINGSVILLE PLAZA)
ACRES 1.742 also known as 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of operating a Package
Liquor Store at the premises located at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750 Kingsville, TX. A look at the current
zoning for the subject property revealed a C2 (Retail District) use which does not allow for such endeavors

except under a Special Use Regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the proposed use will be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) P It
750 Risvr
wh ! d /;5 5

Project Address_ 2730 4. ﬁ,{tf hma blvd s Nearest Intersection J 7/ 7 o

Block

{Proposed} Subdivisian Name Lot

Legal Description:_|a) ¢ [ = /s 7~ $oses LML Z K ,755 el / /@ &z
Existing Zoning Designation A Z- K 6"7 | ’ Future Land Use Plan Designation l
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent_D aye$ 3 yvdn phone_T3¢ ~ 133 - 47%hx

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_J W/h ¢/ WM@ Metmad . ton

Maiting Address_[-U- X §. ATA City, /f:’-@:ﬂ/'/‘ State_ 7 zip 76364
Property Owner /)/ ayeen ﬁ 74-/ [ phone %Yl ~ 260~ Lashax

Emaif Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address_| [2405 Wi fex St hiid city Ui o stte_ 74 zip 7708
Select anpropriate process for which anproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. ]
___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Piat, Fee Varies
...Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request, $250.00 __Re-piat $250.00
¥§UP Request/Renewal $250.00 —_Vacating Plat, $50,00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 _Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

0y S 7eye ggm SHeye

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature‘@/- Date: ﬂ 4” / g2 /

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Nearest intersection

Project Address
Lot Block

(Proposed) Subdivision Name

Legal Description:

Future Land Use Plan Designation

Existing Zoning Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City. State Zip

Property Owner Phone FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select approoriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. —l

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies

__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 ___Final Plat Fee Varies
__Minor Plat $100.00

__Comp. Plan Amendment Request §250.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
._PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. 1 further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incarrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.
Date:

Applicant’s Signature "
Property Owner’'s Signature ‘Ai,w——'—?‘:‘"""‘ Date:_06/01/2021
Accepted by: Date:




2730 S Brahma Blvd

May 17, 2021 1:2,257
0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi
AN SN SN WU U ST RO S| .
0 0.03 0.06 0.11 km
Sourca: Esf, Maxar, Eya, h CNES/Albus DS,

USDA, USGS, AeraGRID, IGN, end the GIS Ussr Commumly, Sources: Esd,

HERE, Gammin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStrasiMap contribitors, and the
GIS Usar Community



-

200 ft Buffer Map of 2730 S Brahma

~/

FM 1356
: » 34455
. ! 35356
18377 35355 ‘
/ 34457
10862 i
N /
29097
S
3 LLegend
[~} 2730 s Brahma
[ ] 200t Buffer
0 25 50 100 150 200
T Fect
\_ -
Document Path: C\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Waps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAR 8 FOR VISUM PURROSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_u g | Planning Department THEINFORMATION oK mng’;mssmm" i PLANNING DEPARTMENT
~@ [Last Update: 611412021 THE GITY OF KINGGVILLE 18 NOT g .:ﬁj‘ﬂ 410 West King
-'% - RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED e’ Kingsvlile, Texas 78363
Note: CONSTRUCTION. PLANMIRD, BURLONG. Wogslle  Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY QTHER PURPOSE.




COLE AN PORTFOLIO VILLC
% MARVIN F POER & COMPANY
PO BOX 52427
ATLANTA, GA 30355
#18377

G-M-K-B LLC
2700 JAMES ST
DENTON, TX 76205
#35356

MURPHY OIL USA INC
PO BOX 7300
EL DORADO, AR 71731-7300
#34455

HUBERT GOLDIA B MARITAL TRUST
GOLDIA & LAVERENE HUBERT (CO-
TR)

870 EFM 772
RIVIERA, TX 78379

#10862
NAVY ARMY FEDERAL CREDIT
UNION
PO BOX 81349
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78468-1349
#29097

KINGSVILLE SHOPPING CENTER
LC
3109 NORTH ST MARY’S STREET
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212
#35355

WAL-MART STOES INC #01-0442
PROPERTY TAX DEPT
PO BOX 8050
BENTONVILLE, AR 72712-8055
#34457



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

VP nf2

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 29098 KINGSVILLE GROUP LLC for Year

2021

Property

Account

Property ID:

Geographic iD:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

29098
182100003000182
Real

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Location

Address: 2730 S BRAHMA BLVD

TX

Mapsco:

Neighborhood: Map ID:

Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

KINGSVILLE GROUP LLC

11540 S WILCREST BLVD
HOUSTON, TX 77099

Exemptions:
Values
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: KINGSVILLE GROUP LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax ;
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A :
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A %
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A ,

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available

Legal Description: WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3, (KINGSVILLE PLAZA}, ACRES 1.742

66060

B2-I

61820
100.0000000000%

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

6/1/2021. 4:17PM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

20f2

sKi KINGSVILLE 1.5.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
wWsT SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A !
Total Tax Rate: N/A ;

Taxes wfCurrent Exernptions: N/A §

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A §

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Improvement / Building
improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 21250.0sqgft Value: N/A

Type Description ggss Exterior Wall ;‘f:['; SQFT

MA MAIN AREA SCT2L 2000  21250.0

CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) NV 2000 1250.0

ASP ASPHALT (100%) NV 2000 40031.0

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value ¢
1 FL F1 1.7420 75881.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A :
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Lland Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A £
2020 $688,580 $379,410 0 1,067,890 S0 $1,067,990
2019 $851,490 $379,410 ¢} 1,230,900 S0 $1,230,900 ]
2018 $1,159,780 $379,410 0 1,539,190 $0  $1,539,190
2017 $1,159,780 $379,410 [¢] 1,539,190 S0 $1,539,190
2016 $1,159,780 $379,410 0 1,539,190 S0 $1,539,190 ¢
2015 $1,148,540 $379,410 ¢ 1,527,850 SO0 $1,527,950 &
2014 $738,480 $379,410 o 1,117,890 $0 $1,117,890
2013 $369,240 $189,705 0 558,945 S0 $558,945 :
2012 $369,240 $189,705 0 558,945 ¢ $558,945
2011 $388,185 $188,705 0 577,880 S0 $577,890
2010 $388,185 $189,705 0 577,890 S0 $577,890
2009 5388,185 $189,705 0 577,890 S0 $577,890 |
2008 $388,185 $189,705 0 577,820 S0 $577,890
2007 $776,370 $379,410 [¢] 1,155,780 $0 $1,155,780

Questions Please Call {361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 5/31/2021 8:17 PM

© N. Harris Computer Corporation

6/1/2021. 4:17PM



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances about;blank

Land Use Chart l/
Land Use Description RT|R2|RZA|R3|R4|MH|CT1|C2|C3|C4I1/I2]|Ag
Mortuary S|P P |P S S
Music store S|P |P |P
Office, professional, or S|P |P |P |S
general business
Optical shop or labaratory S|P |P |P
— Package liquor store S S) P |P &
Pawn shop S |S |P |P
Pet shop for small animals PP |P |P
birds, fish
Personal custom services PP |P |P
such as tailor, milliner, ‘
and the like
Repair of appliances, T.V., PP |P P
radio, and similar
equipment
Shoe, boot, saddle, or S (P [P [P |{P|P
other leather goods sale
and repair
Studio, photographer, S (P |P [P
artist, music, dance,
drama

1ty <8177 HIvNnmANY Y AN ™Y



6 Toc Kncsvaie Recoxn

SPORTS

Just 10, 2021

Lady Badgers softball 30-3A All-District selections announced

AlLDistrict MVP Newcomer of the Yeur All-District First Team
Andres Martinez Sadalia Flores. and All-Agadenife Team
Fircher Third Raer Kiara Cruz
Cacher
=

Flest Base

All-District Fiest Taam All-Distrist Fiest Team Alh-Disteict First Team
and All-Academic Team Eniily Taylor 1lannsh Criffith
Mia Tamwe. Scawd tase Shurtstop

AIL-Distelct Fiest Team AMEDEstslet First Teamy Honorable Mention Honorablc Mention All-Academie Team AR-Acsdemic Team
and All-Academic Team Evelyn Valadez Maddy P'eita Savannal Barricntes Alex Roug Astilin Seott
Ainna Cnez oe Quificld Outficld
Conterfidd
Badgers lose
heartbreaker in

All-Academic Team
Abby Reop

Regional Finals
The Bishoy Badyers baschall
ters suffered o hosetlecdking
18 cxten-ring lost in the
sexiond finls to Lomdon. The
it Wl fus extnd fuiings
Jotlowang the Badgers lesing
the vpenisg gt 17 1o Lon=
dan. (Dirota by Frod Sdlinay

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
e Flanning & Zoning Commissing of the City of Kingwillewit! hold s Fulilic
Hearing Wednesday, July 7. 2021, ¥t 600 pm. wheredn the Commisslorr will discuxs
andlor ake action on the following Rems and at whith time all Interaated pesons
wiill be heard;
James Byroo, applicant: Kingsville Group LLC, awncn requesting a Speclal Use
Permi for Package Liquor Store ue at WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3, (KINGS-
VILLE PLAZA), ACRES 1.742 also knawn 35 2730 8. Srahma Biwd, Sultc 750,
Ringille, Texas.
e meeting witl he hod st City Flk 100 Wt Rings, Kingailfe, Teasy i thie Tiden
Kleberg Groves Communtty Root, If you have soy questions about the lems on
Uie 2genda. please contact the Plannleg Department at (361) S35-3055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“th iy Commiseion o the City of Kingevitle will bukd 4 Public Hesring Monday,
July 12, 2021, 31 5:00 pa whersin the City Corumission will discuss and acton the
following item and at which thne ail nterested perrany will be heard:
fames Byvam, applicant; Kingrville Group LLC, ovener; requasting 3 Speciat Use
Permit for Package Liquor Siore use st WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3, (KINGS-
VILLE PLAZA), ACRES |.742 alio known as 2730 & Brahima Blwd, Sulie 750,
Kingsville, Tesas.
“The eecting will be hdd at Cip Hall, 1665 Won King. Kimgreille. Teon, fn the (oo
Kleberg Grover Community Roun, I you have any quations about the tiens on
the agenda, please contact the Clty Seerctacy at {361) 595-8002.

Propcr(y Tax Protest and Appeal Procedurns

s "
v wmk.hin[k\shﬂ“drﬁtM1
Hycrbnestwe i

« derpimedjeada) el popry.

nitere, fon porogms (er
Koy

3 L. Yo 3y e Somgoctic Fucm 298, ey Onme

. mm«.umuuwws
- prsmon bk el
« fepatl m!anxn’winunarrxm
» deaip i b Jre oy
* dagwpsn seroh,
+ detuyriloe dbad svavicpyonad i
. ﬁaﬂdt(Mwmummimnh-llnm
PR

.
ks L6 yout Wiz orforn el beer e b3 Vereg
syeRist

Vo i & r

whiahag 36 pryen’ i by o prpondaaye of temadng
el

o

. L Hy T
- " e rimgri iy
y M '
Dol ey ety <o
oo by Suxo aopafertme Fusdianctat cid N
FALIM M naden o el i Bt et 23 fay
itk Gigzuiog Berlegwid £ A S upeti D)
paieiirysiy ot Mot \meraatel ol jou coebese CoAREAess
Retia oy the DAL Coar, 1o At bersns or SONH
At i pos o KRBt sy o 1
2ty ot o1
bl o s el Pt et s wiaredie
Aty aaleelh ALY, A s
TN wunlostt b daumdsionpdl  WaIfRuL
el % dapwanty
"’""" h““"“"‘"“""’"“”’ R U‘nd\wuﬂd Srngh bos

Vyseflt 0
tlré.&agrzmuc;utmklmul

Raoe,

wwa, a 230 Syste)
el Some | MHEARS o igrest o Sartea balyg v mane
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE cnuas § g :
the Planning & Zoning Comvnisskm of the City of Kingsville will hiold a Pablic Wi te oo Lot 10 vy gt gy D cokoazle T Pgment .
tlearing Wednestay, fuly 7, 2021 21 600 puan, whereln the Conmbssivn will diveins L Yoo #
andfor ke action on the fllowing iteme and atwhich Hure all interosted persans piv ¥ " . ot sowrtf
will be heard: : oiedind Lared dag b e frrang re
el " e Chander o duou o3 Fedaemey

Mnpler LEC apy H fapent, Ki
Connnence, mener, nequesting the rqiu of 3tk ADDITION, RLOCK 1, LOTS 8-16
(T OF CHAMAER OF COMMERCE), (EXEMEPT} also known 2 635 K King dvey
Kingvitle, Texug

“The nwctiog will be ekl at City Hall, 300 Weat King, Kligavalie, Texas th the Helen
Khberg Graves Comnminlly Romn, Hyou have any quedions shout te itents an
she agesns, please contact e Planuing Department al (361) 593.5035,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Ihe City Cotmnissam of the City of Kingwvitic wil ol a Pubfic Hearing Monday,
Ty 12, 2020 3t 5:00 pun, whendn the Clty Contntbssion will diecussand act on the
Mlmvlns ireen aud a1 which Bure alt hnterestod persmi il be heand:
\mpkr fop d agent, Kingoville Chamber of
ORI, mquﬂun; e replal of Sth ADDITION, BLOCK L 1GTS S-te,
(T OF CHAMBER OF COMMERCE]L (EXEMP T} alsa kivowit a3 633 . Ring e,
Kingavilke, Toaas.
Vs ortoeting will be held at Cutye 1L 400 West King, Kingaifl, Teus, In the Helen
Nlelierg Gruves Comntumty Rouut If you haw any quiestions abota the Hent on
he agemly, pleate comact the Gty Sediclar) {361} 3955002

fedhm e OO UFS Rrddyor o thard Simg ) dahnd B et
14 AKBDe Ol gk ats v gira TIEALS)

LIESETEATCA T 8 U TR S
= Séhansgs Shvicdard Y

-p-(asmmmrungomhlk-hrgm
Torane 1 v by Ldrdire of st s s w fracd o

Matiduims
Yo taa g Par iedaz stoa by o g et gyrout
Satords b i sl '

of dpesnad YirR You cxa o Camrer ke 25
el Eern g v how 3 rrp T et bum s
Corgrelr vt ) cepni TRy g ina Ay
v

Deadline for Filing Protests with the ARB*

Toastbeadton
o fear ey 18 6 ek ) dy vbna e ol o
PRNTRONERATASIN GOSN

L Soned) vl '

ac T ARB it wf ot ioeinad
Loesdala t ANS 3 cpratinonl (r

ey

Tpil Ddion

T e\ gt o w (4 CAD ool jow Gt you ex hussg
Yot froakal

b dpay

et otdeshog virkhandiasna

HyosdewssdeCAD RPN akb ke untyod snriirand
Ldren jarevy R BRERRRTE s bl wra bitens
SrTed ansboar 118 by fin ¢

B¢ Sonbor isntfrerdin ke 18 Loy sfer tur adler ol de

Visit www.KingsvilleRecord.com

Fot AT g ¢ AR bas nened o o4 harye
cvstoe 9200 6 LAY DY ey LT ALEGL Yernt

arx pow slionn yev ranined 1 i I3 S ond ov el 2
et v AL bt s perpety. The ARB Sovitee veder ot
arl Serspuak coz b e vilirer NG N arquet
[ELSTTIEY)

* Pednafieewpn jured o 3 atbans i dafid st v ekt aieph v vt rrend e




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James Byrom, applicant; Kingsville Group LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for Package Liquor Store use at WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3,
(KINGSVILLE PLAZA), ACRES 1.742 also known as 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite
750, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
12, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James Byrom, applicant; Kingsville Group LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for Package Liquor Store use at WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3,
(KINGSVILLE PLAZA), ACRES 1.742 also known as 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite

750, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen

Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR PACKAGE LIQUOR STORE USE IN C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT)
AT 2730 S. BRAHMA BLVD., SUITE 750, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
(KINGSVILLE PLAZA), ALSO KNOWN AS WAL-MART STORES, LOT 3;
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of James Byrom (applicant), Kingsville
Group, LLC (owner) for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C2-Retail District and it is desired for the area
to be used for package liquor store use, while its prior use was a package liquor store;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C2 a special use permit is required to have a package liquor store
use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, July
7, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, July 12,2021, a
public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for package liquor store use on the premises known as 2730
S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 750, (in Kingsville Plaza), Kingsville, Texas, also known as Wal-



Mart Stores, Lot 3, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically describe on site plan attached as
Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District use is for package liquor store use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permitis good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance uniess the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city

regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th __ day of July, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _26th day of July, 2021.
Effective Date: , 2021




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



/ 200 ft Buffer Map of 2730 S Brahma A

Fi1 1356

34455

=
ol
3 Legend
2 2730 s Brahma
200 ft Buffer
0 2550 100 150 200
I ——— Fect |
1 /

N

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Waps\Wew Buffer Maps.mxd
Brawn By THIS AP IS FO:??;{?:%RPOSES GNLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_» -g | Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION GN THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o e & 410 West Kl
~~ 7 |Last Update: 6/14/2021 THE CITY OF KIHGEVILLE 1B NOT st King
o RESPONSILE IF THE (F ORMATION o 120 Kingsville, Texas 78363
Note: CONSTRUCYION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Kingsyille Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




AGENDA ITEM #2



Mcﬂ\ Thean

Planning and Development Serviees
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 7, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Tim Letsom, applicant; Young Lee Hyo & Eun Yong Im, owners; requesting a Special Use

Permit for a Commercial Indoor Amusement land use at 9%, BLOCK 19, LOTS 17-27, E20° 28
also known as 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 7, 2021, with 4 members in
attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant to
operate an entertainment business which involves axe throwing. A look at the current zoning for the subject
property revealed a C2 (Retail District) use which does not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use
Regime. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received a few comments (feedback) pertaining to the
application. One resident on 831 E Caesar had no problem with the indoor establishment so long as it is not too
noisy since they are retired and enjoy their quiet neighborhood. There was also a potential traffic congestion
concern for that resident. Another resident called in to express his agreement to the development while a third
just wanted more information on the type of entertainment. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to
approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Debbie Tiffee, Michael Klepac and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted

‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by 6.24p.m.
Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Plauning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: June 16, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Tim Letsom, applicant; Young Lee Hyo & Eun Yong Im, owners; requesting a Special Use

Permit for a Commercial Indoor Amusement land use at 9%, BLOCK 19, LOTS 17-27, E20’ 28
also known as 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to open an entertainment business which
involves axe throwing. This would be classed as a commercial indoor amusement land use. They intend to
operate this business at the premises located at 900 E. Caesar Blk., Kingsville, TX. A look at the current zoning
for the subject property revealed a C2 (Retail District) use which does not allow for such endeavors except

under a Special Use Regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the proposed use will be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) 00 E aatsar BlocK
) ak'ﬂ q ('a r (v] 2 -,
Project Address Cj/ 0 £r Cé% G Nearest Intersection / (7/7" /\ ‘57&

{Proposed) Subdivision Nam-e Lot Block
!

Lega!Description:ﬁ+h, BIOCI( Iq; LO{ 17 - 2 7,- EZO z g

Existing Zoning Designation 62 - RC'M' l Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent / {1 LZ*’{OM Phone &f - L/E/b"‘/g%Ax

Email Address {for project correspondence only)‘ﬁ/ L&fs”m 2—0 Cf‘"l"' ) AT

Mailing Address 7{// \Su /3#—/: 5S4 Gy, tlv.,lﬂ////d Stateﬁ Zipﬁ%ﬁﬁ

Property Owner [ /05/1:7//4 / e Phone 2/1/ *’f?D/ ¢-r/ ﬂf;AX

Email Address {for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address /2 / 3 S. /[ lﬁfA J‘f‘ City //(F/g} v T/ /e State f’ L Zip7 %\} 9{?

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach combpleted checklists with this application. V’

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies

__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies

__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
—_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUDRequest__ $250.00 * __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic descnptlon of the propgsed project:
Den gy B mae Of atbes f‘lq’lg!mvnl)[’ Asle /Amw.:l/n

! hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature / i 44/\//\ Date: G- ‘77“ 9‘,
Property Owner’s Signature d VA/"""'E; Date:_06 /o 22— 21

Accepted by: Date:




0 0.01 Q.01 0.03mi
; 1 1 I I iy " v .
0

¥ i
o.M 0.03 0.05 km

Sourcs: Esd, Maxar, GeoEys, Earthslar Geographics, CNES/AIbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AesroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communlly, Sourcas: Esd,
HERE, Ganmin, FAD, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreaiMep contributars, and the
GIS User Community



-

200 ft Buffer Map of 900 E Caesar Blk

14030
Ragland
3 s
o o~ ©
s (%] (o]
2 8 |8
& & -
24719
17614 15050 s
v
ko)
- © e 12409
= 1= g
e =3 N
]
20893
5 11995
™
T~
11
Legend
Hoffman
VIA 800 E Caesar
. 1 T 1 200 ft Buffer
0 2550 100 150 202 ¢ [:] |
ee
\ ; i ) | //
Document Path; C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\WNew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAP IS FO:‘:&L\?ATFE‘%RPOSEE ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_s g { Planning Department THE INFORMATION N THI3 SHEGT MAY ’ PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o ; 4 tKi
2@ |Last Update: 6/14/2021 nesponE STV OF! &%%snvw s Kot ngsm‘:"% xasn'?aasz
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BB, Office: 361-695-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,




ISRAEL NUNEZ JR
ETUX CHRISTINE R
774 COUNTY ROAD 314
VANDERBILT, TX 77991
#23810

SOUTHERN MULTIFOODS INC

101 E CHEROKEE ST

JACKSONVILLE, TX 75766-4807

#24823

SUNDIAL PLAZALLC
%JANICE HAGGERTON
317 TROJAN
PORT ARANSAS, TX 78373
#24719

JOE A RIVERA
ETUX RACHEL M RIVERA
414 ELIZABETH
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19304

VELMA DELAGDO
915 E CAESAR AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6364
#12409

CE MONTGOMERY LLC
1635 ROGERS RD
FORT WORTH, TX 76107
#45308

JOE R TREVINO
708 E CAESAR AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6361
#20222

HERMAN H OHLENBUSCH
926 S 14™ ST, STE 103
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#14030, 11995

ANGELA RUHNKE
120 S 14™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6354
#17619

SAMMY C URESTI
ETUXLILLY G
831 E CAESAR AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6362
#11608

JOE A RIVERA
ETUX RACHEL
1117 S 13T ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20893

NGUYEN LONG
ETUX TRINH
TUYER
909 E RAGLAND AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6409
#13308
FELIZ HERRERA JR
DBA: ABC TV CENTER
1002 S 14™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6422
#16375

CAVAZOS PROPERTIES
PO BOX 22444
DALLAS, TX 75222
#15050

PATRICIA A CLINE (LIFE EST)
LAWRENCE J CLINE
% LARRY CLINE
PO BOX 940
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
#20103

LEILA M SAMADI
70 S1THST STE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12835



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

6of 17

about:blani

Land Use Chart
3

Land Use Description R1|R2{R2A|R3 | R4 | MH | C1 |(C2 N’CB Caii1|12|Ag
|

Utility shops, storage S |S |P |P|P

yards, and buildings

Water treatment plant S |S S |S |S S |S |S |P |P|P IS

Water well, reservoir, or P[P P {P |P PP {P |P |P|PIP

storage tank

Wind Energy Conversion | As per §§ 15-6-194 through 15-6-203: Wind Energy

Systems (WECS) Conversion Systems of the Zoning Ordinance

Solar Energy Systems As per §8 15-6-174 through 15-6-187: Solar Energy

Systems of the Zoning Ordinance

Recreational Uses

Amusement, commercial S|P |P

outdoor

Amusement, commercial ;g P |P

indoor

Carnival S (PP |P

Temporary carnival (14 S|P |P

days - 200 ft. setback from

residential property)

4/29/2021, 1:30 PM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

1 of2

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 10286 LEE YOUNG HYO for Year 2021

Property

Account

Property ID: 10286

101001917000192
Real

Geographic ID:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:

Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

900 E CAESAR BLK

Owner
LEE YOUNG HYO
ETUX EUN YONG IM

3042 NECHES DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-4413

Name:
Mailing Address:

Values

{+) Improvement Homesite Value:

{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

{+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

{+)

L T

+} Timber Market Valuation:

} Market Value:
) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

(:
(_

(=) Appraised Value: =
{~) HS Cap: -

(=) Assessed Value: =

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: LEE YOUNG HYO
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

Entity Description

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A

Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax £
N/A N/A N/A E
N/A N/A N/A ;
N/A N/A N/A %

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available

Legal Description: 9TH, BLOCK 19, LOT 17-27, E2Q' 28, (FIVE POINTS
CENTER)
Zoning: c2

Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map 1D: C1

52275
100.0000000000%

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

AINONT 1N AN



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

SKt KINGSVILLE L.S.D. N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exernptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

N/A
N/A

SRS

N/A
N/A

mmeerzsvntossasni syt

Improvement / Building
Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 17990.0sqft Value: N/A

Type  Description g:)ass Exterior Wall gi?;; SQFT

MA MAIN AREA SCT2A  EWSJEWG 1965  17990.0

ASP ASPHALT (100%) NV 1965  20032.0

CN1 CANQOPY BASIC (20%) NV 1965 24930

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 F1 F1 0.9481 41300.00 140.00 295.00 N/A N/A
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed :
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A £
2020 $124,670 $206,500 0 331,170 $0 $331,170
2019 $137,330 $206,500 ¢ 343,830 $0  $343,830 ]
2018 $152,630 $206,500 0 359,130 S0 $359,130 k
2017 $152,630 $206,500 0 359,130 S0 $359,130
2016 $189,930 $206,500 0 396,430 S0 $396,430
2015 $189,930 $206,500 4] 396,430 S0 $396,430 !
2014 $165,240 $206,500 0 371,740 $0  $371,740
2013 $165,240 $206,500 0 371,740 SO 83717490
2012 $165,240 $206,500 0 371,740 $0  $371,740
2011 $165,240 $206,500 0 371,740 S0 $371,740 ¢
2010 $165,240 $206,500 0 371,740 S0 $371,740
2009 $165,240 $206,500 o 371,740 $0  $371,740
2008 $181,760 $206,500 0 388,260 S0 $388,260
2007 $191,160 $206,500 0 397,660 $0  $397,660 :

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 6/2/2021 8:17 PM

20f2

© N. Harrls Computer Corporation

AN 10N ARL



Juse 10, 2021

NEws

e Kevcsvass Recoro 3

Kingsville Chamber, Whataburger team up
to provide meals to first responders, teachers

By Ternr Firxoraren
Pusuanzn

The Kingaatle Cham-
ber af Commoro: is nut
warthyy any time In make
mg lis presence (el in
dusentuwn Kingsville

AMier just twa wechs
in s new office focat
ed at 231 B, Kicben, the
Chamber has announced
iz parinering with Wha-
toburger ta hoot 4 dovi-
twn event on Friday:
fune It

Acoarding to a4 state-

mat relased by e
Cliamben, the Kingsville
Clamber of Cummurce
is prowd to partaer with
Whatshurger te prvhde
frew meats o alt find ree
spamders and  teachers
with Kingsville Indepen-
dent Schosd Disteict and
Sarda Gerlrudis Indbepen-
deat School Divrict,
Whataburger will bring
their foud tHuck to dotvne
town Kingsville (carner of
7th and Kizberg) un June
1t fom S pante 7 pm.
“Anytime the Cham-

%

1310 € General

Cavazos B‘IvdG * Kingsvitla, TX

(361} 592-9464

wingstop.com

q

shows what the Beahma
nation {3 af! sbout. Work §

i

prowoling Fridey event. (Courtesy photol

bur can partner with one
of gur members 0 give
back to aur find napond-
ers amd teachers i fs 2
no brainer™ «akl Manay
Salavar, Presidenmt/CEQ of
the Kingsvifte Chmnber

Montgomery Cox TROM PAGT 3

est in me but after think.
ing about it T decided
it was in my interest to
aceept it” he sald, “I'm
extited and Tm ready to
ga”

HM. King Teack Coach
Ismact Villa  pralsed
Monigemery for his geir,
hord work and determi-
natfon,

“l don't know how
many kids coutd have

avercorne what he did,”
Villa said, “Tm really

roud of him and happy
os his opportunity. Ttjust

x

COLDWELL BANKER

HOMESTEAD
PROPERTIES, INC.

(511 592.4343

persons wilt be heand:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘lhe Planulog & Zonkng Cammission of the City of Kingsvifle will huld a Public
Hearing Wednesday, July 7, 2020, at 600 pan. whereln the Comemission wilt
discuss and/or take action on the following itenrs and at which time alt interested

Tins Letconn. applicants Youag Lee Hyw & Eon Yong lm, owiiens roquesting a
Special Use Permit for Amuscinent, consercial indoor use at G, BLOCK 19,
LOT 17-27, EX0° 28 abso knuwn as 900 1 Cavsar BIk, Kingsvlil, Texas.

The mecting will e fichi & City Hall, 308 West King, Kingwille, Texas I the
Helen Klebery Groves Commuity Ruom. I pon have any guestions sbaut the
iteens un the agendd, please contact e Plaaning Depariment st (J61) 3958055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

T City Compivsinn of tee City o Kingsvitle will hokd 3 Public Hueacing Momday,
Tuly £2, 2024, at $00 . sheren the City Conmtissivn wll diccuss andact un the
fotkoing item and atwhich Hme all Interested persons will be heard:

Tt Letsonn, applicant; Vourg Lee 1lyo & Enn Varg I, owners; requasting a
Spevial Use Peemit for Amusement, comnerclal indonr use 3t 9th, BEOCK 19,101
1727, £30" 28 sl kniownt 45 900 E Cacsar Blk., Kingavifk, foxas,

Tae mrectiung will he heldd at City THalh, 400 West King, Kingavitle, ‘Texas, i the Helen
Klcherg Grnes Community Roa. I yua Bave ang sucstborns abuut the itcas on
the aenda, phiase contast il Cily Secretary at (3613 395-5002.

of Cumuneree.

“The Cliaaber is dhways
happy to werk with sur
members ta sipport the
commtunitys vur teachen
and firsl rosponmders work
so hacd far Kingsville

The Kuigretlle Charsber siafi, Whababurgee enployees, KPO Chief Ricento Tornsiund firs] sespoukees gitlier for apdeato

and 1his is an casy way
to show hew much we
appoochate their offorty”
sid  Heather  Dclaup
Membership and Dovel
opnwent Coordinator foc
the Kingacllle Chanber

of Commerce,

Vouchers ave been s+
atred o the fiest resparad-
ers and teachers who will
be able tu get cumpli-
mantary fovd {rom Wha-
taburger at its (ood truck

hard and good thing;
happen. Like Mike Davile
losaid, Jaydyn always has
shome at HM. King.

“I want to thank every-
ane for belleving in me
and giving me the sup-
port over the past two
years” Jaydyn safd. “Rt
meant 3 lot. Thank you”

Jaydyn, who was born |
fn Kingsville but moved
to Dallas belore return-
ing, lives with his Aunt
and Unde, Ashley and
Travis Monigomery.

Jowpdyr Montgumcry digns leller of infent fo ran toick
ins elloge at the Unaessity o the Sonthavst. (Phets by
Tervy Fitrvater)

¥

" Javelina

CLASS OF

@



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Tim Letsom, applicant; Young Lee Hyo & Eun Yong Im, owners; requesting a Special
Use Permit for Amusement, commercial indoor use at 9%, BLOCK 19, LOT 17-27,
E20’ 28 also known as 900 E Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
12, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Tim Letsom, applicant; Young Lee Hyo & Eun Yong Im, owners; requesting a Special
Use Permit for Amusement, commercial indoor use at 9th, BLOCK 19, LOT 17-27,
E20’ 28 also known as 900 E Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR COMMERCIAL INDOOR AMUSEMENT USE IN C2 (RETAIL
DISTRICT) AT 900 EAST CAESAR BLK., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO
KNOWN AS 9™, BLOCK 19, LOTS 17-27, E20° 28; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Tim Letsom (applicant), Young Lee
Hyo & Eun Yong Im (owners) for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C2-Retail District and it is desired for the area
to be used for axe throwing business which is a Commercial Indoor Amusement Use, while

its prior use was a retail store;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C2 a special use permit is required to have a Commercial Indoor
Amusement Use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, July
7, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, July 12, 2021, a
public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville

and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for Commercial Indoor Amusement Use on the premises



known as 900 East Caesar Blk., Kingsville, Texas, also known as 9'", Block 19, Lots 17-27,
E20’ 28, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District use is for Commercial Indoor Amusement Use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city

regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th _ day of July, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _26th day of July, 2021.
Effective Date: , 2021




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 900 E Caesar Blk

23810

17618

19304

13th

Hoffman

0 2550 100 150 200
O Fect

14030

11995

R
Legend

800 E Caesar
[ ] 200 ft Butter
!

J

A

\\;S\

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GiS\Maps\New Buffer Maps.mxd

Drawn By:
Pianning Deparment

L/t

v
(% Last Update: 6/14/2021

Note:

DIECLAIMER
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPDSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1§ NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREN 1S USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

Al

i
i

Ki lmnﬂc

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

410 West King
Kingsvitle, Texas 78363
Office: 361-695-8055




AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: July 12, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to cover operational costs.

Summary:
The budget Amendment is needed to cover increased operational costs. The operational

costs will address the following:

Acc. No. Account Name Justification

11100 Salaries & Wages Determined by Finance.

11200 Overtime Determined by Finance.

11400 Retirement Determined by Finance.

11600 Group Health Ins. Determined by Finance.

11800 Unemployment Determined by Finance.

21500 Motor Gas & Oil Additional Driver David Solis (HR Dept).

31500 Printing & Pub. Cover cost for color map and exhibits.

31660 Travel & Training PE and CFM license renewal.

31700 Membership & Dues Cover increased cost to surveying membership.
41400 Vehicle Maint. Engineering van tires, battery, and catalytic converter.

Financial Impact:
The Utility fund will cover the costs of $33,012.00.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment.

Attachments:
Ordinance No. 2021~




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
ADDITIONAL BUDGET COSTS FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT DUE TO

INCREASED OPERATING COSTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Expenditures - 5
8000 | Engineering | Salaries & Wages 11100 $13,900.00
8000 | Engineering | Overtime 11200 $1,000.00
8000 | Engineering | Retirement | 11400 $100.00
8000 | Engineering | Group Health Insurance 11600 $14,550.00
8000 | Engineering | Unemployment 11800 $250.00
8000 | Engineering | Motor Gas & Oil 21500 $400.00
8000 | Engineering | Printing & Publishing 31500 $125.00
8000 | Engineering | Training & Travel 31660 $1,563.00
8000 | Engineering | Membership & Dues 31700 $186.00
8000 | Engineering | Vehicle Maintenance 41400 $938.00

Total Budget Amendment $33,012.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover additional budget costs for the
Engineering Department due to increased operational costs. The funding will come from the

unappropriated fund balance.]

i

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.




THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of July 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 26th day of July 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458 ~ RINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: July 16, 2021
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager

Summary: Main Street Advisory Board was created in 2017 by City of Kingswille City Commussioners. The
board meets monthly to develop and make recommendations to the City Manager regarding the Main Street
District.

All members will be appointed to the board by the City Commission at the recommendation of the City Manager.
Effectve July 8, member Gloria Bigger-Cantu’s term expired:

City Manager Mark McLaughlin is making the following recommendation for the Main Street Advisory Advisory

Board appointment:
- Gloria Bigger-Cantu, Resident of Kingsville Representative

Ms. Gloria Bigger-Cantu has agreed to continue to serve an additional two-year term.




AGENDA ITEM #5



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PO, BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 783064

Date: July 16, 2021
To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager

Summary: The Main Street Advisory Board was created in 2017 by City of Kingsville City Commussioners. The
board meets monthly to develop and make recommendations to the City Manager regarding the Main Street
District.

All members will be appointed to the board by the City Commission at the recommendation of the City Manager.
Effective August 26, member Ryder Takesue’s term will expire:

City Manager Mark McLaughlin is making the following recommendation for the Main Street Advisory Advisory

Board appointment:
- Ryder Takesuye, Historical Downtown District/Merchants Representative

Ryder Takesuye has agreed to continue to serve an additional two-year term upon his term expiring in August.

www.cityofkingsville.com



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: July 20, 2021

SUBIJECT: Re-appointment of Historical Development Board Member: — Daniel Burt.

Summary: A member of the Historical Development Board - Daniel Burt - is seeking re-
appointment because their tenure would be expiring on August 13, 2021.

Background: The Ordinance that established the Historical Development Board makes
provision for the filling of positions that have expired in the same manner and
under the same terms as the original appointment. The above stated member
would have served for three years (by August 13, 2021} and they would be due for
either a replacement or reappointment. They wish to be re-appointed and there
are no impediments to this prayer at this time.

Financial Impact: None.

Recommendation:  Approve the request to re-appoint the above-mentioned name to the
Historical Development Board for another three-year term which will expire in
August 2024.




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #7



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: July 16, 2021
To: City Commussion via City Manager Mark McLaughlin
CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

From: Alicia Tijerina, Interim Downtown Manager

Summary: The Main Street Advisory Board was created in 2017 by City of Kingsville City Commussioners. The
board meets monthly to develop and make recommendations to the City Manager regarding the Main Street

District.
All members will be appointed to the board by the City Commission at the recommendation of the City Manager.
Effective June 4th, member Tom DiFrancesca resigned rom the board:

City Manager Mark McLaughlin is making the following recommendation for the Main Street Advisory Advisory

Board appomntment:
- Tito Villarreal, Resident of Kingsville Representative

Tito Villarreal has agreed to serve on the board for the remainder of the vacant position whose term expires on
August 12, 2021 and to serve for a two-year term starting August 12, 2021.

www.cityofkingsville.com



AGENDA ITEM #8



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-
28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21,
Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 21, 2021, with 6 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of a number of lots fronting King Avenue
between 15% to 17 Street from R2 — Two Family Residential to C2 — Retail. This action was to complete the
commercial land use along a commercial arterial road. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received
no letters (feedback) pertaining to the application. Commissioners, after deliberations, all voted to approve the
recommendation to re-zone the affected properties. A recorded vote of all members present was taken, and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Idotha Battle and Michael Klepac, Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee and the Chairman
— Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by 7.30p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



{B\CW\ ;1*'.\‘-64"’\

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO

Date: July 13, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W72 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28;
PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS
1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2

(Two Family) to C2 (Retail).

Sequel to the discussion held on April 21, 2021, with respect to rezoning parts of the City to
introduce/regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6™ Street, the City of Kingsville, currently
undergoing positive developmental changes, is requesting to rezone relevant properties from residential to
commercial in order to encourage business development in a bid to shore up the economic base of the City.

Specifically, this application is to re-zone certain properties (listed above) on King Avenue from R1 — Single
Family Residential, to C2 — Retail. The idea is to regularize commercial activity within a major commercial

strip.
Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. It is therefore recommended that you

consider and approve the application since it conforms to the planning concept of the emerging comprehensive
plan (Neighborhood Concept)

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPE : +h th
RTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE} Klﬂﬂ 5_!_ - ’5 - I’I
Project Address Sf (& CLHﬂCh m‘eh% Nearest Intersection
{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: S{& &H“Ch'ﬂﬁn k
Existing Zoning Designation RQ "TWO Fﬂl’"" ‘:{ Future Land Use Plan Designation C 2' ,?C‘IZU {

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent c 1{9 0 F k'h ﬂSVI”‘C Phone 3@/5‘4.{ YUS'{FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address P@ 601( ]L}58 City KVWISW "'e State T)l Zip7g3[DL]L
Property Owner S0 4 Hﬂchm{‘ﬂ t Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

l Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
V/Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat, $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. 1 further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature_<9 ;W Date: - H -lo ’d

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along King St

o Y08z
b09¥)—] N Lib8L = g .
= = 5ezZ9h s I &
gc9sl 2 %3
(4] &
6162} 9512 Lago 88691 S &<
3 a
e YILL D D
6.801 vi9LL czvoz LZ
62961
9EL0L gA] ) o
9z¥52 LIZE ovesl
900vZ v60¥L c596Z
869€7 668YL
N i -
geLET 98951 6€ss g
o
9zyoL - &
2
72912 So1Zt g
z G¥6LL
£80 zZveLz
sLoeh
cvall 12281 —
¥86LL 25152 z6251
gieoe vezLl #0082 LEVPL -
S ‘ 9l B
2 8060} osvel |o 62242 62 3 H
O Kol i | v
ZzLst 19¥€2 s08zl 5
< 69101 e 8 B
65¥52 LE6YL 90222 02161 B
YOLVE LELPL 08612 B
6vv0}
62662 Loget 0LLLE |
ot zse 9v202
50
2961 6ogee
yaige geLol |
69EVL gLL6}
2018t gesel -
- £v622 71481
[EELL vwizl S -
vz87z 20152 i
£€07z S g Lvesl 6eLEl 4
O
4 I
€821z 11562 c6ve 2802 o
g
ro—e—————— N
gL\
61611 160VZ 12812 9.8v¢ .
L0132 ] 8
\mu - ,
o 5852} % —
yOPOL B - —geezz .
Q [w]
2
o
i

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055

b
AL e
Iumrso_fy_lll,c

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Planning Department
Last Update: 7/6/2021

Drawn By:
Note:

=2

-
/=1

-0




ABEL P GARZA
4117 JAMLIE AVE

915 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7421 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6350
#23577 #16010
FILEMON ESQUIVEL JR SARA SALINAS
1232 EKING AVE 1116 EKING AVE
KINGSVILL, TX 78363-5934 UNIT A
#25102, 18721 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5871
#12744
RAUL GONZALEZ ANITA G PENA
ABEL GONZALEZ 1316 FM 1717
PO BOX 180 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0180 #22754
#14369
EVA M SERNA EST SIMON DIAZ
1204 E KING AVE ETAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934 1325 E RICHARD AVE
#13301 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4820
#14131
MANUEL C CASTANEDA JR EST ESMERALDA SALAZAR
ETUX CARMEN EST 1220 E KING
1216 E KING AVE KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934 #17224

#15722, 16456

VELMA GARCIA MCLENDON SAN MIGUEL FIGUEROA ESTER
1238 E KING AVE 3021 BRAWNER PKWY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415~
#17945 4937
#17189
MARIA RITA GUERRA EST RUBEN ROEL RUIZ
3418 WILLIE WAY 6410 OAKBROOK DR
SPRING, TX 77380-1264 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413-2506
DIDIO TREVINO EST RAYMUNDO GUERRA
ETUX MARIA R ETUX DOLORES
1260 E KING AVE 1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#13271 #12483
CYNTHIA ANN GONZALES FRANCIS CISNEROS
907 W KLEBERG AVE 1119 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4220 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5870
#22943 #23694
GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ GILBERT C GUERRA
621 N US HWY 77 BYP 19540 CRYSTAL OAK
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78258-3001
#25205 #21170

GUADALUPE R BENAVIDES JR

CHRISTINA C ESQUIVEL
1232 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24354

RODOLFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#13565, 11674

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23509

GILBERTO M ARGUIJO EST
ETUX AURORA A ARGUIJO EST
801 S 15™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6425
#14937

ANDREA LUNA
1220 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17984

JAVIER O VILLARREAL
ETUXLYDIAL
17603 KRUGERRAND DR
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78232-2660
#16426

JUAN MACARENO
AND RUDY MACARENO
211 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4572
#14094

ZUMIC INVESTMENTS LLC
7018 HANNAH
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#18492, 19247, 20039, 12339,
14566

RICARDO ALVAREZ

621 N US HIGHWAY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4826

#16135

ROGELIO S MARTINEZ
ETUX VIRGINIA G
5703 WISDOM CREEK DR
DALLAS, TX 75249-2314
#21930



JESSIE PEREZ
1209 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22706

DEL BOSQUE ANICETO EST
7321 SAN ANGELO ST
HOUSTON, TX 77020-7643
#25004

ANASTACIO MARTINEZ JR EST
% LAURO MARTINEZ
529 %2 ENETTIE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13393

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
1247 2 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16539

JOSE RENE CARRION EST
1423 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4804
#19629

MIKE G MATA
1217 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#23467

SANTIAGO BARRAZA EST
JOSEPHIN EIRENE GRANT (C/D)
515 ERICHARD AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3840
#25752

LCO PROPERTIES LLC
700 E CORRAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21842

JOSE ANGEL ESPINOZA
1249 E KING
KINGAVILLE, TX 78363
#25653

ESMERALDA PEREZ
1269 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#20425

DANIELLA LOZA
1705 SANTA MARIA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24229

JOSEFINA IRENE GRANT
1227 2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#21076

EDGAR N TELLEZ
1025 23RP ST, APT #4
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78404
#22607

JUAQUIN A WRIGHT
ETUX ANNAM
1251 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#18846



PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22588

N & D BARNETT LLC
% NOLAN BARNETT
202 FALLS DR
SUNNYVALE, TX 75128
#12585

LLOYD ZACHARY EK
ETYX TANJA
342 DANA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8858
#24091

EDNA L GARCIA
1103 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#21283

ERNAN C GUTIERREZ EST
307 W CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17337

GUSTAVO MRS CAVAZOS EST
% ALICE CAVAZOS GUY
6611 CARRIE LN
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-3529
#24704

VELMA SAN MIGUEL
1217 EKLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#10908

AMADOR MENDIETA EST
1235 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#12361, 20847

ISABEL G TORRES EST
% ISAIAS TORRES EST
1247 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23138

CARLOS ARELLANO
ETUX RAWUEL R
16078 NOVEMBER DR
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#10879

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ JR
1247 . EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24107

JOAQUIN BARRAZA EST
ALICIA BARRAZA (IND EXEC)
402 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21827

JULIAN JAVIER ALANIZ
1023 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4741
#16404

FELIX MUNOZ
1107 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363-4743
#22033

FRANCISCO J GUERRA
1123 E KLEBERG ABE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#18106, 19671

ROBERT UMBENHAUR
ETUX ANABELL ABARCA
14300 PINE CONE LN
PINE GROVE, CA 95665-9636
#25459

LEONIREZ CASANOVA
ETUX SYLVIA B EST
1507 E JOHNSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6017
#20215, 10136

SYLVIA HILL
5485 BUGGYWHIP DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
#21622

CARMEN GARCIA
ETUX CLARITA EST
1255 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23898, 24666

JOSE HUERTA JR
1301 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4746
#12979

JOSE L CRUZ
1247 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24876

GENE M JONES
PO DRAWER A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1603
#13359

RAYMUNDO GUERRA
1266 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17159, 17919

JUAN M ABOYTES
ETUX MARGARITA
1111 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4743
#22824

ISRAEL REYNA EST
ETUX TRINIDAD M
1201 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#23929

JOSUE LOPEZ GARCIA
PO BOX 1421
HIDALGO, TX 78577
#10169

LORIE VILLARREAL
307 E COUNTY ROAD 1995
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2712
#11545

RUBEN MATA
ETUX MARGIE
1258 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14764

EUSEBIO REYES EST
1267 E KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4744
#25426

JOE S SCRAMUZZA
109 W SAGE RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22218



ROBERTO RODRIGUEZ JR
ETUX MICHELLE
1311 E KLEBERG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14604

DALIA C SANCHEZ
7022 BUTTERMILK DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
#17638

JORGE A IBANEZ
1709 S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6735
#16235

CENTRAL LAIN AMER DIS CHURCH
OF NAZARENE INC
1266 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#22712

ANA MARIA AGUILAR
800 GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
APT #1004
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15232

JULIA V CONNOR EST
1218 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5931
#12809

DELFINO G DE LEON
1132 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20746

LAURO JIMENEZ
MARCELO JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379-3524
#18414

RODOLOFO E RAMOS SR EST
1418 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#21560, 19212

JOSE MARIA MARTINEZ
627 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6335
#18411

DALIA SALAZAR
PO BOX 561
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0561
#23045

BOY’S CLUB OF KINGSVILLE
INC
POBOX 1181
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1181
#23471
AMELIA ORTA
JUAN ] GONZALEZ
2415 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
TRLR#111
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7253
#14431
DENNIS LEE GRIGGS
106 TONKAWA
KINGSLAND, TX 78639-4143
#19728

ALWAYS A WAYLLC
PO BOX 828
SEGUIN, TX 78156
#12259

MARGARITA SALINAS SAENZ
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#25977, 13139

RICARDO BAZAN
ROSA MIRELES
1301 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5935
#16887

LUCIANA BAZAN EST
% RICARDO BAZAN & ROSA MIRELES
1304 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16988

ISMAEL ALDOPE
1205 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21177

MARIA E ESPINOZA
1234 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 783663-5931
#12015

ESMERALDO CANALES CANTU
1001 S ED CAREY DR #230
HARLIGEN, TX 78552
#13629

ARGELIO D ALANIS
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10449

BALDEMAR PEREZ
ETUX ADELITA
1126 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

JESUS LOPEZ
ETUX JENNIGER ARRIAGA
1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20824



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W72 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-
14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two Family) to C2
(Retail).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




12 T Kincsvaes Recoro

NEws

Jue 1, 2021

/\REUEF

:\

LANDLORDS & RENTERS

Behind on rent
or utilities?

The Texas Rent Relief Program

is here to help.

cOViD-19
amergency funds avatable to 'r-r:lp Teras

has aif2cted Taxans across the state. We have
rentars pay current
and past due rent and utdity bills - even if the fandlord has

alrzady sued for eviction in thair locat court.

Households musl bave incomes at or balow 807 of the
Arza Madian Income and meet ather ehigibility requiraments.

For full details, visit TexasRentReliel.com

et Dastaner chmitatent s it

e

i t

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsvile wil hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 al §:00 pm. wherein fhe Commission wilt discuss and/or
take action on he lofawing ilems and at which time allinferested persons wil be heard:
Clty of Kingsvilla, apphicant, requesting lha rezene of KT & { CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT
13, ACRES 40.95; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5: KT & |
CO,BLOCK 21, LOT 4,25 AC QUT OF 10. ACRES 4,25 ;KT &1C0, BLOCK 21, 10T
241 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA
5UB, LOT 19, ACRES 235 ; KT 8 1 CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 18.77 : KT
&1C0,BLOCK 21, LOTOUT OF 1,ACRES .18, KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 ; KT &1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT &1 CO, BLOCK
21,LOTPT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT 81 CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 KT
&1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2,00 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 {Sirgle Family) to C1 {Neighborhoad
Service).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Communlly Room. If you have any Guestions abou the #ems cn the agends, please
contac! the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Cily Commusson ot the City of Kingsville will held a Pubitc Hearing Monday, July
26, 2021 al 5:00 p.n. wherein the City Commission wil discuss the inlroduction on tha
followang ilern and at which lima al interesied persons will ba heard:
City of Kingsvillo, spplicant, fequesting the rozone of KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOTPT
13, ACRES 40.95; KT 81 €O, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 25, KT & |
€O, BLOCK 21, L OT4.25AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25; KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
241 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 241 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES 236 : REIDDA
SUB, LOT 18.ACRES 235 KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21.LOT PT9-11, ACRES 19.77 1KT
&1C0,BLOCK 21, LOTQUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18 KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 11,
ACRES 45 ; KT &1 CQ. BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15: KT &1 CO, BLOCK
21, LOT PT 11,ACRES 4.1, KT 8 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 KT
& 1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 200 ; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW
PT 11, ACRES 1,00 Kingsville, Taxas lrom R1 {Single Family) to C1 (Neighboihoad
Service).
The meeting will be held al City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kizberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the ilems on
the agenda, please contact the City Secretary al {361) 595-8002.

.
D].Va Caostpironraes

weary nviparnts Scholae
<hips were avandad to Do
siree Castanaly, facol Quin-
fanilly, and Starra iy
Maddinez  Ussires 2 Sty
Certrudic  Academy  High
Schoal graduste, plaos o
maur i Mmlml e
with o buvines minee &t
Tenan MM Coflope Sation.
Jacol, & Riviera Kaufer High
Shool pruduste plus fo
waor in \\leum. At Castal

Dol College, Sicdarra Avey
Magtinez,  Stithy High
School graduate in Stitlvater,

Oklabwwma, plaas to wajor
in intenliaplinary studies
witha history uupr-md artf
intdc miner, Sielarra is abes
the 2016 fr. Mixe ALIVA. S0
e tday 163 chotanhips
have bren awanted. Nan-
o Heliday was surptised
whent nand the 221 Hon-

vrary DIVA A conrtonad
et was (e sefiecment
of Ms. DIVA 308 of Diine
Shekon King made be Rev
Tinths Dattke Deiewe's pho-
wgraph way featured on an
endlonstage, Faally, after
the contetanis hed showe
el theis seffcapresionsy
cverting wean talenl and

was mamed Jr Ms DIVA
She wha won solfespros
sion, ot takented wd e
dressad honors, Erila Percz
was the Jr. Ms DIVA and
won the slf expression hone
er. Karen Gitnon was narmad
M DIVA and best drewed
honors, M. DIVA runner-up
wan Tonya Wallsos whe wo

g wrfords, Lewis
annoyraad this year’s Royal
Ceurt for AT Braylon Fed-
or was amad fro Mr Do
and svaet He self-eapression
and bt deessed estugories
Ret e fatthe was namad
Me Do and won sl
freseiter, mast Lilented wd
bt dreed huwrs 14
Moene Sall was suned
Princes DEVAL he aba won
hoaors in the <ofeapres
sion, mast talented and bont
drewad Ne'Vieh Holliday

MOnarCh Coxv'orra pact 1

monarch butterifies, therr
primary pathway i jusd 0
(he ssestof Kinggavilte in the
it Country.

Uowever, there v a s
ondary path that Munarch
use along the Guif of Mex-
jco in Texas Langschied
Visitor Progaam  Manager
al the King Ranch, <aid e
belivves we aar pet mone
Monarchs in wur area as we
prvide maore habitat and
hlp to cnavurage fiture
gunertivns of Monarchs to
cume through

Monareh’ have declined
i aumbers  thawghout
the yean, but they are one
of the mesl recgnizable
butterflics {or people They
reprosent @ spedies that
everyone can teldte with,”
Langchicd said. “You can
tend fo et more peaple in-
volved in somcthing that
they can undmx wmd ami
oo

Langschicd  said  thene
is 2 proyram that anvane
<oy e b track their sigh-
ings——called iNaturalist,

This  website/app sl
peoplestupa picture of b
terflies or other bugs they
e and uptoad it 1o the pro-
gram Vieners can aba we
Al the ~ightings that have
eccureed in aspecific ara.

With the declining num-
bees of apecific bulterflies,
Langsdiiod it it is im-
portant that buttertlies ane
not collected far a buttertly
wllection. The goal is o
make more poophe awane
of budterities and to enjoy

nature There icaJot of con-
ezt about the conservation
and declining numbers, but
it i one of those things that
allows people - jofn fore-

eventoccurring this lallu ilt

clisnp mnent talont-

o and bedt drevad haners
“When CGod has 2 plan for
vour, srbody can ater that
pan; we Rept praving for
o braak through and God
Jwmd op e the midd”
Rerve, Wotha sk “Tant very
proud of the puny budies
Breanna amd Niki for bty
the angels wha bold up my
ams and the mamy wha
donated o A shert natice to
hudp us make our ool ™

tor gardens will be plasted
and Langschivd will alw be
hosting butterfly tour

I addiion to the tint
ightirgg of the manarch

¢ butterfly and the butieely

festival, the Visiter Center

altow
1o comne ot andd Team imone
About buttentlivs

This Cletoben, a buttertly
festival will be hosted a1
Dick Kiebury f'ark. Partici-
pants will be able to engage
in educational activitios and
other tun things Pollina-

lu g f together with
Stef amd Bees Buutiyoe and
Ultea Serven Printing and
More te envate a budtorfly
boutiue <yle Lobirt, The
shirt is now available foc
purchas: and con be pue
drased at the Visitors Cen-
wr

IMDE

BEEF &
ONES

DECLARE

FROM YOUR
JULY 4™

1410 S 14th 5t
Open Tue-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com

ENCE

porsons will be heant.

Family} lo C2 (Ratail),

ARIN

Tha Planning & Zoning Commissien of the City of Kingsvillo will held o Public
Hoaring Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Commission vl
clsauss andfot 1aka action on the tollowing Homs and At which tima all intorastod

City of Kingavillo, applicant. requesiing the rezone of RONMING 2, BLOCK 1,
LOTS 7-12: LUMD ADDN, 8LOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, Wr2 15, €72 15-10; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK &, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-§; LUND ACDH, BLOGK 7, LOTS 1- 9; LUND ADON, BLOCK
8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1. LOTS 1-21. Kingsvilic, Texas from R2 (Two

Tho muoaking wil bo held at City Hall, 400 West King, m the Helen Kleborg Groves
Community Room. Il you hava any guestions about the items on the agenda.
please coniact the Planning Depariment at (361) 5§95-8055.

The City Connussion of tha Clty of Kingsvilla wilt hola a Pubtic Heanng Manday, July
26, 2021 ot 5.00 p.m, whertin thy Cty Conunission will discuss the mtroduction ba the
Totowing itar and at which e all intetusted parsons will bo oard:

City ol Wingsvifie, applicant. requasting the rezong of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDH, BLOCK 6, LOTS 10-14, W2 15, £/2 15-18: LUND ADDN, BLOCK
6, LOTS 15.28; PENNY, BLOCK 2. LOTS 22-32: RONNING 2, BLOCK 3. LOTS 1-6,
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1- 8; LUND ADON, DLOTK 8, LOTS 1-14: PENNY,
BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsvillo, Taxas from K2 {Two Family) to G2 (Ratalt).

Tiver nereting will b held al City Hafl, 100 Wost King, Kingsvifly, Taxus i the Hulun
Kiabarg Grovas Communily Room. If you have any gquastions atiout the itams on thu
agenda, please contact the City Sacralary at {361) 595-6002

: IMMO $TTEOR O%10F- XIIWIBSITE
VIEWHG: FRIOAY UL JETH, 1P SALE DAY 3.1GA1 108

FARRALUSTOG BACRIES, BOTOIAMDER, CAT QICDCLR SIERLIFR ROLLERSLARY,
FRALPS, VANS, QP TRAS CRARE TRNS SELY s, TRRL TRIS, TARUSTS Uiw
ECAYKIGRRTCOL BLEN, IRERAZHES, CONFRESSIRLATRES, UTRITPIRRS,

WCHHAS S5 ANY AWIULLEES BESHAAT
KRS FIRE EYal . % {RAMES BUEFER FAL TRLRIRABCHEOREY)
'JOHN SISKAUCTIONEERS/INC 361-45&777 i

NEED HELP WITH YOUR

RETIREMENT PLAN?

11w have questions stvatt s pemsion, goik) o
profit sharing phan, call the Saath Central Peavion
Riglts Project 3t {800 paps3a8 w pet feee gl
advive. Pindud by e U5 Admiaistsation o Aging,
SUFRE A prosices frec Jeygal assistarcr 1 amyone
nith 3 quostion shout their retirement plan

CALL US TODAY 1.800,443.2528

%% % DRIVEN T0 BE THEBEST % %' %

Py Eo Your Owm Boss. Choose Your Own RomtesT

Looking for 001 drivers to dellver new trucks alf
ouer the country, starting In Latedo, T

ixperience prefored. Musthave 00T physizal and be
wilflng to keep [ogs. Na fUis inlast 10 years, clesn MVAL.

iE “Apply Snline at
Qual )’ wwwnualllvﬂnvaawavcum
B14-542-



ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO RONNING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, W/2 15, E/2 15-18; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 15-28; PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-9; LUND ADDN,
BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM "R-2”, TWO FAMILY DISTRICT TO "C-2", RETAIL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. (East
King Ave. between 15" & 17" Sts.)

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of City of Kingsville, applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission and on Monday, July 26,
2021, during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment is in
conformance with the Master Plan and would best serve public health, necessity, and
convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Ronning 2, Block 1, Lots 7-12; Lund Addn, Block 5, Lots 10-14,
W/2 15, E/2 15-18; Lund Addn, Block 6, Lots 15-28; Penny, Block 2, Lots 22-42;
Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1-6; Lund Addn, Block 7, Lots 1-9; Lund Addn, Block 8, Lots 1-
14; Penny, Block 1, Lots 1-21, Kingsville, Texas, From “R-2” Two Family District to “C-2”
Retail Commercial District as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

Rezone Ord 072621-city-King St



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of July , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _9th day of August , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Rezone Ord 072621-city-King St



"3304U¥Nd Y3HLIO ANV HO
‘ONIQUNE "DNINNY 1D 'NOLLONMLSNOD

§608-565-19¢€ 199140

NOISZ0 ANY HOJ 0TS0 S NI3H3H “BION
€988/, sexa] ‘sjiasBury QINIYANOD NOIIYWYSOINI 3HL 31 318ISNOASIY - D
Bujy| 359M OLY 1ON §1 ITUASONI 40 ALID FHL +20z/9i4 ‘o1epdn 1sE| B8
V13305 ST MO NOLYWHO I St dagq 6 o -
A
ANIALYVAIA ININNYTL 'ATNO §ISOJHNG TYASIA HOJ §1 dVIN SIHL luatupe mﬂ> UluUEld
ATHASININ 30 ALLD ¥INIVIOSIO Ag umelg
pPXW - ayon~ suozay\sdep\SIONdop|Sa(\ZapuasaIs\SIasM\ D UlEd Juswnoog
L1 [ [ ] _ e 1]
190 NN S
sepng y 00z [ 0ze Ovz 09L 08 Ov O |
ealy pasodoly E
puaba
Apaudy] -
) - n [T ST AN U
2 14l 5 8| R BEERRERE sz lzl 8l & (8] [BBN\S
S IR 2 a0 N VIbEZ S |NlE|glael I B N I 1518 3 |8 23\
& ol @ ~ - o I8 BI8 B © 3 PRI N @ = ol 3 /8
o | b @ ~ N \
/ -
N —
21303 5| 3
2lald R @
s W o ~ ot
Sl |~
N
<
N o 6SEEL
fARA:1% & et
o
// N k. - nN N N - — -t N N N - — -—
s <} 213XV Ny =y o clola| & @ © = R ENEEN] = I 3R
&\ D el 3l xlg|ala @R 2l R IS s &8 = = SRl a @ alare
Nlwli N ol o & ] ©
R /,/ 3 ol o O o N ~ 3 3 o0l B © - N ~N | e \
~
S - > e
P
Biage _
- asiM <
~
oy -~
> =
S T 11 1 i I 1 T I ] ] f

IS Buty Suojp sarpiadoid 3uruozay pasododd Jo dopy



AGENDA ITEM #9



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: July 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13,

ACRES 40.95; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5; KT & 1 CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC
OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES
235 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT
OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00
;s KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single
Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, July 21, 2021, with 6 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for the re-zone of a number of lots of varying sizes
fronting 6™ Street between Trant Road and Escondido Road from R1 — Single Family Residential to C1 —
Neighborhood Service. This rezone action was to introduce some commercial activity along a commercial
arterial road that traverses a predominantly residential area. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City
received a number of letters (feedback) pertaining to the application. Affected residents made representations in
person with arguments for and against. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted on the matter. Based on the
said representations and discussions by Commissioners, it is apparent that there is an urgent need for awareness
creation on matters that relate to planning and zoning. Although Staff recommends approval, a recorded vote of
all members present was taken, and Commissioners Larry Garcia, [dotha Battle and Michael Klepac voted
‘YES’ whereas Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘NO’.

The meeting was adjourned by 7.30p.m.

Thank you.

-
*

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



M o .1'\6%1 )

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO
Date: July 13, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13,
ACRES 40.95; KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5; KT & 1 CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC
OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES
235 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT
OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES .45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & 1 CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00
; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single

Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).

Sequel to the discussion held on April 21, 2021, with respect to rezoning parts of the City to
introduce/regularize commercial activity within King Avenue and 6'" Street, the City of Kingsville, currently
undergoing positive developmental changes, is requesting to rezone relevant properties from residential to
commercial in order to encourage business development in a bid to shore up the economic base of the City.

Specifically, this application is to re-zone certain properties (listed above) on 6™ Street from R1 - Single Family
Residential, to C1 — Neighborhood Service. The idea is to encourage subtle commercial activity within a

predominantly residential neighborhood.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. It is therefore recommended that you
consider and approve the application since it conforms to the planning concept of the emerging comprehensive

plan (Neighborhood Concept)

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Sﬁe d,HaCh MZn‘é Nearest Intersection TVan{ and ESCOndJ JO

Block

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot

Legal Description: S@@ (19 Hmoh Mh f

Existing Zoning Designation R! - 3'“{”6 'Fﬂl’m "I Future Land Use Plan Designation C l- I’}ciqhbof’
hood servi(e

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent (/' Jflj 0 ‘F k'ﬂq SV‘”e Phone 3[1” 575/ XDSS.FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address PO 60 K l458 City klanw ”€ State T}( z§p7<§66"}
Property Owner S€ ¢ o Hﬂ&l"MCﬂ {’ Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat, $100.00
¥ Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that [ am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature 3 6—4&{‘\_&‘?/ Date: 1.14- 202’

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along Trant and Escondido

(T T

17221 14971

-
)

22555
43838
43837
43836

12333

(X TAS
YA

!
g8l
=\

P

31972
ﬂ
"
37
=
11680
12977

' 21668 22425

N\

\ N\

==
:

6th
&
>
©
29853
29854
29860 |29855

18491
~ \
\\
\\
8
=N
AN
2
Ei-
Qii
o 29862
S
\ 3 29861
. [3;]

[/

42544

CR1030
s
l Nl

22098 153’/26

I
Alle

l&l
Nelda
n
[TTTITl]]

16103
13910

Escondido_|__J |__|

i -
-/ I
' Legend
2 Proposed Trant&Escondido
0 110220 440 660 880 - [:::]ZOOftf‘ﬁer

Ry Feet
VW A////

\ - : 4 foe—y

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\WMaps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

fictoria
Carlos

Drawn By. THIS MAP IS FO:I\SI::S‘EJAAT.‘E’?JRPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -g | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS. B West Ki
~~ @ }Last Update: 7/6/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT el F 410 West King
e R e ronmotsa " | o,  {cingsville, Texas 78363
. ;| 1GN, Coosvitle
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Kingsyille Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




JAMES D NIX
419 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7800
#24824

ROBERT R LINTON
ETUX MARGARET K
3528 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7700
#23169

SFDT LAND HOLDING LLC
3822 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24305

STACIE R NAIL
3926 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7709
#14813

PATRICIA WOLFE
203 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7802
#10182

DOLORES CASTANEDA
100 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7703
#29849

SRE KINGSVILLE 1 LLC
14493 SPID STE A1434
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418
#15326

JOHN SANCHEZ
ETUX VELINDA
4100 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19605, 15599, 36942

VELMA VELIZ
RODOLFO GALVAN JR
905 E CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21668

ARTHUR L WASHINGTON JR
111 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#40203

THOMAS SANFORD JAMES II
3916 S6™ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14040

JOHN SANCHEZ JR
AMANDA NICOLE ARRIAGA
SANCHEZ
4100 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#42864



CESAR SILVA
ETUX MARIA C RODRIGUEZ
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#42544

LUIS A HERNANDEZ
ETUX RITA
440 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7805
#31972

RUBEN SANDOVAL JR
ETUX LETICIA R
406 W TRANT RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#43837, 43836

LISA SU
335 WTRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15359

ANDREW F BRENNAN
ETUXJODY L
204 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7321
#11680, 12977

DAVID VAN FLEET
ETUX SHAWN
308 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12189

JUAN A RODRIGUEZ JR
ETUX STEPHANIE E
300 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7702
#29854

JUAN L SOTO
213 REIDDA DRIVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29862

GEORGE KAISER
PO BOX 401
RIVIERA, TX 78379-0401
#29858

HUGH P LIECK
408 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#17084

JAMES D NIX
419 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7800
#18491, 22098

RUBEN SANDOVAL JR
ETUX LETICIAR
406 W TRANT RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#43838

EDWARD J UNDERBRINK
ETUX KAY
300 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7803
#17221

KELLY WILSON
ETUX AMANDA BEGHTEL
303 W TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24992

WESTON SILVERBERG
284 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#39984

MICHAEL E TEWES
ETUX BONNIE J
415 ETRANTRD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22425

OSCAR LUNA ROBLES
ETUX CRISTINA
11810 RUSTLING COVE DR
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410
#29855
KRISTINA V RODRIGUEZ
ETVIR CIROLDO RODRIGUEZ JR
301 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29861

MICHAEL J KRUEGER
PO BOX 1538
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1538
#16008

WARREN D RAY
ETUX CINDIL RAY
406 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#16716

JOHN A WUENSCHE IV
ETUX DENA RAE
429 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#22555, 12623

JOSE R GALVAN
703 WAVEG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#43897

RANDAL E NIELSEN
403 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14971

JESSE RIVERA
ETUXBELIAT
PO BOX 525
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-0525
#25607

GARY K CHRISTMAS
ETUX MARSHA A
304 E TRANT RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12837

ROBERT L RECIO
ETUX HILDA
212 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7701
#29853

MICHAEL E TEWES
ETUX BONNIE J
415 ETRANT RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22425

ROLANDO SANDOVAL
ETUX ELIZABETH V
307 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29860

E CMCCALL I
3825 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7401
#14250

OMAR LEONEL GONZALEZ
ETUX MARGIE YBARRA
402 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#21649



DEMETRIA MONTES
310 E ESCONDIDO RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16103

FRANK E PRUKOP
200 REDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7701
#29851

RYAN A CAVAZOS
ETUX MERCEDES
201 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29865

TODD A LUCAS
3911 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7403
#21098

BARBARA ANN DEAN
416 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#19534

WARREN D RAY
ETUX CINDIL RAY
406 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#10281

MARIA ELMA SALDANA
AKA MARIA ELMA ZAMORA
320 E ESCONDIDO RD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7447
#13910

IAN BROWN
ETUX HEATHER V
204 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29852

GUADALUPE V MORENO
205 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29864

HIRAM PEREZ
ETUX LISA
PO BOX 92
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0092
#20329

JOHN JOINER
ETUX ENEDINA
412 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#11029

MOISES MERCADO JR
ETUX GRACIELA
104 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7703
#29850

CLINTON EUGENE AUSTN
ETUX LAURA MARIA
131 REIDDA DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#29866

SANDRA HICKS
3903 ALLEN DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7403
#13413

JASON NICHOLE WILSON
1807 LOUISIANA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6082
#11821

HUGH P LIECK
408 NELDA ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7417
#18762



12 Tue Kescswss Recoro

EWS

Jare 1,200

TEXaS

TRENT
(j‘ﬁ/\\ RELIEF

LANDLORDS & RENTERS

Behind on rent
or utilities?

The Texas Rent Relief Program
is here to help.

LOVID-15 has affactad Texans across the state, We have

amergency funds available to help Teras renters pay currant
and past due rant and utdity bills - evon of the tandlerd has

already suad for eviction in their local court.

Hauszhatds must have mcamas af or below 893 of the
Area Median Income and muet other aligibdlity reguiremants.
For full details. visit TexasRealReliel.com

izt w1t

Al oYIC
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsvite wil hold a Public Hearing
Wadnesday, July 21, 2021 a1 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commissian will discuss andfor
1ake action on the folieving lems and atwhich time altinterasted peiscns wil be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesticg (he rezone of KT & 1C0, BLOCK 20, LOTPT
13, ACRES 40.95; KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT QUTNE COR 13, ACRES 25: KT &1
CO.BLOCK 21, LOT $.25AC OUT OF 10.ACRES 4.25 : KT &1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
2.41 AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 241 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES .236 : REIODA
SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235 ; KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOTPT 9-11, ACRES 19.77 KT
&1C0O, BLOCK 21, LOTQUT OF 11, ACRES 9,18 KT &1 CO,BLOCK 21,LOTRT 1,
ACRES .45 ;KT &1 €O, BLCCK 21. LOT W PT 11, ACRES 1.15: KT &1 €O, BLOCK
21, LOTPT 11,ACRES 4.1, KT & { CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SWPT 11, ACRES 1.0 KT
&1CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 ; KT &1 CO, 8LOCK 21, LOT SW
;T 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from R {Single Family) to C1 {Neighbarhood
ervice ).
The meeling vedi be held a! City Hall, 400 Wes! King, in the Helen Kletrerg Groves
Community Room. if you have any questions aboul the items en the agenda, please
contact the Planning Depariment at (361) $95-8055.
PU Rl
The City Commission of the Cily of Kingsvifle wit hold a Public Heating Monday. July
26, 2021 31 5:00 p.m. whergin the City Commission w4l discuss the introduction on the
folowdng dem and al which time aif inlerested persens will be heard:
Cily of Kingsvifie, applicant, requesting iha rezone of KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT #T
13, ACRES 40.95; KT &1 €O, 8LOCK 20, L.OT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 25: KT & 1
GO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ;KT & 1CO, BLOCK 21,LOT
241 AC QUT OF 10, ACRES 241 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1. ACRES 236 ; REIDDA
$UB, LOT 19, ACRES 235 KT &1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11, ACRES 19,77 . KT
&1C0, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11,ACRES 8,18 : KT & 1CQ, BLOCK 21, LOTFT 11,
ACRES 45 :KT&1C0. BLOCK 21, LOTWPT 11, ACRES 1.15: K7 &1 €0, BLOCK
21, LOTPT 11, ACRES 4,1 : KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT §W PT 11, ACRES 1.0 KV
&1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 2.00 : KT &1 CQ, BLOCK 21, LOT W
PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsvile, Texas from R1 (Single Family} to C1 {Neighborheod
Senrvice),
The meeling vall be held ot City Hall, 400 Wes! King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kieberg Grovas Cornmunity Room. if you have any questions ahout the items on
the agenda, please conlaci the Cdy Secrelaty at (361) 595-8002.

Diva Covi'przon rar 1

oS avipents  Sholar
shiges were awanded to Do
sites Catwriedda, fJacob Qain.
tanifly, aml Sktmn Aviy
Martimez Dinines, 3 Soata
Catrudis - Acadewy  High
Khool groduate phns to
e in biomedical e
with & business minar 2t
Teuts AKAE Cotlopy: Sation
Jazehy 3 Riviera Kater §ligh
Schoot praduste plan 0
majoe i wilding at Caatal
Genet Cllege. Sietarma Avry
Moctinez, Stifwater High
Sichoc graduste in Stillwater,
Oklabsiena, plants to nusjor
in insentiscipdinary sudies
with ahisury major and antf
musks minar Selarn is abw
the JNA Jr. Miss ALV Sa
far tnday 163 ~cholardiips
fne boen awanded. Nan-
o Holiday wan surprised
shien mamald the 2@1 Hoo-

Mona rCh Coxt’n inent PG 1

mecarch butterflies, ther
peimary pathway is just lo
the west o Kingsville in the
Lift Country.

Hovewr, there is @ e
ondary path that Monarch
use along the Gulf of Mex-
e i Tenas. Langschicd,
Visiter Program Mangger
at the King Rancl, sait e
betives e can pet mene
Munaechs inerr ared as we
prwide more habital and
help to encomeage Tutune

cary DIVA A omutonal
rguent was thy refircemont
of Me. DIVA 30 of Ussine
Sl King made by Rev
Tdotha Batile, Drsivec's pho-
togrgph s featured on 3
crelenrstage. Dinally, alte
the conkestants had k-
caveed Weir selforprovdans,
crening wear, fakml, and
fund-raising offorts, Towis
anncunedd this years Royal
Court foc 2TL Bravion Lish-
e vas mamnd fr M Deve
and won the sfeaprssion
and best desad estegetios
ev. foee Rattle was nwamed
M Deva and wut wlfaen
pression, must Gtletted aid
fet dewed Tewens Ha
Mooie Sadl was named
rinass DIV Shie absorwon
horoes in the elfunpre-
sion, mosd tfented and bt
deewed  Ne'Vach Holliday

nalure There i 4 et of Qo=
corn ahout the coneervation
and dedining numburs, but
itis one of those things that
allows pevphe e juin fore-
o Lanygnchied xaid.A now
event occurring s fall will
i

was cared r Ms DIVAL
e s won selfenpros
don, wand talented and by
dnwed hoaons. Bt ez
was the fr AL DIVA 2ed
wont the ~df enpeession hon-
er. Karen Gbnen was paimed
s DIVA and bt dioewed
omes, Ms. DIVA e
s Totwa Waltace who waw
wlfespression, ineed talent
of andd bedt dresed banors.
“Uhen Cod has a plan fer
vour, nobody can alter that
plars we hept praying for
A break through and God
batved o in the mal”
Rere Kotha saidd "L very
prosnd of the youngs Luficn
Breanna and Niki fur being
e angeb who bndd up ny
ames and the many wha
dorasted ra 2 short notice ta
help us nuhe aur gat”

tor pardens will be planted
and Langehied will abaote
fostisg butterfly toues

In addition 1o the fint
wghting of the menasch
Buttertly and the bultertly
festivad, the Visitor Center
d toguther with

afkav ity
o comie eut and lenn mone
Abonst buteerflios,

“this October, 2 buttertty
fedival wilt be hosted at
Dick Kichery tark. Fartici-
paats will be sble o vngage
inuducation activities and

I of M s o
cume through

Morardts have dechned
in numbers  throughout
the years, but they ane one
of e mod pecugnieable
buttertlies for people ey
tepresent @ <pocies that
everyone can relate with”
Langachied said. “You o
tend lo get inone peaple in-
weloed in soowthing that
they can undentand aml
necogize”

Langechiod  said  thene
WA progran that anyone
can use o track theie sight-
impcalled iNaturafist,

This wbsite/app ol
Peoplesaap a pieture of but
terflies or uther bugs they
~eer i upload it the pro-
gram, Viewers can o s
all the sightings that have
occucbed in aspucific ana,

Witls e declining mems
bers of spexific butteflies,
tangchicd il it is 1me
portant that butlenilies ane
1ot cofleeted for @ futterfly
callection The goal & o
ke more people wvan
of bullenlios aml o cnjoy

other funs things Tolling-

ol
Stef amd Bees Botatiguiee ard
Ultra Scnoen Printing and
Miwe o cnate 3 butteddly
bauticue syle t-hist, The
shirt &5 now avaitable for
punchaw amt can be pur-
chaved at e Visitor's Cen-
for.

IMIDE

BEEF &
BONES

DECLARE

FROM YOUR
JuLy 4™
< ROUTINE.

. Visit us to knock
your BBQ out of
the pork!

1410 § 14th St
Open Tue-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com

ENCE

persans witl bo hanrd:

Family) to C2 (Rotail),

The Planning & Zoning Commission of tho Cily of Kingsville wil haki a Public
Hearing Wedncsday, July 21, 2021 al 6:60 p.m. whargin the Commission wilt
discuss andior taka action an the (allowing llems and at which lime all imaresied

City of {ngsville, applicant, raquasting ino rezene of RONNING 2, BLOCK 1,
LOTS 7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 10-14, Wi2 15, E72 15-10; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 15-28, PENNY, BLOCK 2, LOTS 2242, RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6; LUND ADDR, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1~ 9; LUND ADCN, BLOCK
8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY, BLOGK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsville, Texds from R2 (Two

The muating will e held a1 Cdy Hall, 300 Wost King, in the Holen Kleberg Graves
Communlty Reom. If yau have any questions abaul the ems on the agenda,
pleaso contact the Planning Depanment ol {161) 595.8058,

Tha City Gormnussion of the Clly of Kingsvilla wilt hold a Public Hearing Momday. July
26, 2021 01 5.00 p.m. witarein the City Commission will discuss the intuduction un the
fadawing dem and a1 which time 3l intarestod persans wif ha hoasd;

City of 1ingavilc. spplicant. requasting the rzonc of ROHHING 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS
7-12; LUND ADDN, BLOGK 5, LOTS 10:14, W12 15, Ef2 15-18: LUND ADDN, BLOCK
6, LOTS 1522 PENNY. BLOGK 2, LOTS 2242, RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-6;
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-8; LUND ADDN, BLOCK 8, LOTS 1-14; PENNY,
BLOCK 1, LOTS 1-21, Kingsvila, Toxas fram A2 (Twa Family} 16 C2 (Retai).

Tho neesting will bu held ai City Holt, 400 Wast King, Kingsvills, Taxns m the Holun
Kloberg Gravas Community Room. I yau have any quastions about tha dams an the
agenda, pleasa contact the City Secrelary at (361) 5958002,

£ CORPLS CHRISTE: FLEET: AINTENANCE ALCTION.
; -SATORDAY; JOLYA7th, 2021104 .

5352 AVEDS ST~ (ORPDS (RBSTILTX. -
D LIVE OX-STIE OR ON-LIAE - (EE WEBSITE
VIEWDIG: FROAY T SET AU SALE DAY B{0AIL 404

FARTALLSTIG DACQIOLE, BOTDRGRADER, SAT I OCER STRELIML RIKURS LARY,
FROMUPY, VRS, DUV TPRE, CRAXE FRXS, SIAS's, IRADH TR, CARLRTS, it
RCAVAFORSTCOL BOES, TRESACTHNE S, COAPRLLERD LATIES, YIRITY IRRS,

ISTCHIRE, SV E.ATYS, AVEEANCES BRUBUIRE
TRASFIREENGE, A ERANES, BUNIER FVLL IRUGE SWACHROIE

JOHNS 5 45677715

NEED HELP WITH YOUR

RETIREMENT PLAN

I yo v e guctions bout yr pensicn, roak)
profit shariag phin, calt the Seth Contral Fenvion
Rights froject at {8oop 1113528 to get free fegal
advice. Puaded by Ui U8, Sdiadsteotion on Mang,
SCPRE stalf prranides free begal assistance to anyene
with x geestion shont their retirement pla

CALL US TODAY 1.800.443.2528

% 3% DRIVENT0 BE THEBEST % % %

” BaYour Qwn Boss, Choosa Your Own Routest

| tooking for 6Ot deivers to deliver new trucks af
gyer the country, starling ln taredo, TN,

Expecience preforrod, Must have B0T physicaland s
willng to koep logs. Ko QUls Inlast (@years, clean BVR,

i - Apply Onfineal .7
Qu&l t)’ wwwualitydrlveawaicom
s CRlESI3-B42-21)



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT
PT 13, ACRES 40.95; KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5;
KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES
.236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11,
ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & I
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 45 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11,
ACRES 1.15; KT & 1CO,BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK
21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES
2.00; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from
R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, July
26,2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
City of Kingsville, applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT
PT 13, ACRES 40.95; KT & I CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13, ACRES 2.5;
KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 4.25 ; KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 AC OUT OF 10, ACRES 2.41 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 1, ACRES
236 ; REIDDA SUB, LOT 19, ACRES .235; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11,
ACRES 19.77 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11, ACRES 9.18 ; KT & I
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11, ACRES .45 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11,
ACRES1.15; KT & I CO,BLOCK 21,LOTPT 11, ACRES 4.1 ; KT &1 CO, BLOCK
21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.0 ; KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES
2.00 ; KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11, ACRES 1.00; Kingsville, Texas from
R1 (Single Family) to C1 (Neighborhood Service).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT PT 13 (40.95
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 20, LOT OUT NE COR 13 (2.5 ACRES);
KT &1 CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 4.25 ACRES OUT OF 10 (4.25 ACRES); KT
& | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT 2.41 ACRES OUT OF 10 (2.41 ACRES);
REIDDA SUB, LOT 1 (.236 ACRES); REIDDA SUB, LOT 19 (.235
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 9-11 (19.77 ACRES); KT & |
CO, BLOCK 21, LOT OUT OF 11 (9.18 ACRES); KT & |1 CO, BLOCK 21,
LOT PT 11 (.45 ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT W PT 11 (1.15
ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 11 (4.1 ACRES); KT & I CO,
BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11 (1.0 ACRE); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT
SW PT 11 (2.00 ACRES); KT & | CO, BLOCK 21, LOT SW PT 11 (1.00
ACRE), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM "R-1”, SINGLE FAMILY
DISTRICT TO "C-1", NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE DISTRICT;
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY
DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION. (South 6% St. between Trant &
Escondido Sts.)

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of City of Kingsville, applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
July 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission and on Monday, July 26,
2021, during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was DENIED with a 3-3 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment is in
conformance with the Master Plan and would best serve public health, necessity, and
convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT & | Co, Block 20, Lot Pt 13 (40.95 acres); KT & | Co, Block
20, Lot out NE Cor 13 (2.5 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 4.25 acres out of 10, (4.25
acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot 2.41 acres out of 10 (2.41 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 1
(.236 acres); Reidda Sub, Lot 19 (.235 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 9-11 (19.77
acres); KT & I Co, Block 21, Lot out of 11 (9.18 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt 11
(.45 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot W Pt 11 (1.15 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot Pt

Rezone Ord 072621-city-S 6th St



11 (4.1 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.0 acre); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot
SW Pt 11 (2.00 acres); KT & | Co, Block 21, Lot SW Pt 11 (1.00 acre), Kingsville,
Texas, From “R-1" Single Family District to “C-1" Neighborhood Service District as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance
are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of July , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _9th day of ___ August , 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

By:
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Rezone Ord 072621-city-S 6th St



Map of Proposed Rezoning Properties along Trant and Escondido

(e

«© g [{e]
s 21818 17221 14971
N 2 |<
N <t
o~
e N
/ » Trant /

21668 22425

15359

-~

24992 []

N\
25607

N\ee\\
6th

N

2
29853
20854
| 29855

S,

“

18491
29862
29861

24824 72

22098

cra
N\
N\
A\
\
\
[TTTTITTITT/

i
n

|
Alle

16103

2 Proposed Trant&Escondido
[] 200 t buffer
i

VA /

0 110220 440 660 880 -~
O Feet

\ -

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\WMaps\Rezone_Uche.mxd

fictoria
Carfos
{
\\
-
g -
2 ]
-
Q.

Drawn By: THIS MAP 16 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_, g | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o GONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS. 3 0
~ ¢ |Last Update: 7/6/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 20 410 West King
~® revoian TENCG s | <ot Kingsvile, Texas 75063
: H 3 Shosville
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Kingsyille Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURFOSE.




AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin/City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: July 7, 2021 (Original Reguest for grant application sent April 29, 2021)

SUBJECT: Request for resolution to Accept and Expend $25,000 Donation from the Ed Rachal

Foundation for equipment.

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department is requesting a budget amendment to accept and expend $25,000.00
awarded by the Ed Rachal Foundation for equipment.

Background:

The Kingsville Police Department responds to incidents throughout the Coastal Bend as a member of the
Coastal Bend COG and because of the existing Memorandum of Understanding to aid other cities and
counties in our Coastal Bend Council of Governments. During several of these incidents where our
neighbor entities requested assistance with both manpower and equipment, we were able to send both
to quash an incident.

Financial Impact:

Critical gear replacement for our tactical team operations will be purchased with this funding. Our current
gear is well over seventeen years old. Kingsville SWAT members will be able to enter facilities to halt or
secure terrorism related threats and other threats or hazards within our region with multipurpose
equipment.

The FM54 by AVON fire hardened Air Purifying Respirator will provide our Operators maximum level of
protection to the face, eyes and respiratory tract from Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear and
Environmental (CBRNE), Riot Agents, Toxic Industrial Chemicals (TICs) and Toxic Industrial Materials (TIMs)
while maintaining extreme user flexibility as mission profiles change. This essential equipment alsc comes
with a full range of filters to meet a variety of mission profiles along with full range of removable vision
outserts to provide additional ballistic protection and comfortable operation. The flexibility also spills over
to an optional low-profile voice projection unit with internal microphone that will be purchased because
of the need for communications between operators and command in an incident response.

The budget for the equipment is listed below:




City of Kingsville
Police Department

e 14 AVON-70501-697-7* FM54 Twinport Specialist Responder Kit MED $820.00 per unit
for a total cost of $11,480.00.

e 13 AVON-602651* Gen 2 VPU/Mic $546.87 per unit for a total cost of $7,109.31.

e 5 AVON ctc50 Riot Agent Filter (pack of 4) $162.75 per unit for a total cost of $813.75.

3 AVON 50 Series APR DCM Cleaning Kit $79.31 per unit for a total cost of $237.93

SWAT is outfitted currently with Colt and Bushmaster AR-15's. We currently do not have any lighting
systems on the weapons for responses to mass casualty, CBRNE, barricaded subjects etc. In order to insure
that our tactical operators are able to readily identify a target prior to sending a bullet downrange is
critical. Especially during this time of scrutiny on police operations and the litigious atmosphere in our
nation. Since we do respond on a regional level it will also safeguard other governmental entities from
that litigation and insure that we do not injure the innocent.

The budget for the equipment is listed below:

e 14 SR-M640DF-BK-PRO Surefire Scout Light Pro Dual Fuel Black $259.59 per unit for a total cost
of $3,634.25.

e 14 SF-UE-SRO7 Replacement rear cap inc SRO7 Switch $117.57 per unit for a total cost of

$1,645.98.
Subtotal $24,921.23
Freight $60.00
Total $24,981.23

This grant does not have a cash match.

Recommendation:
We request a budget amendment for acceptance and expense of the $25,000.00 grant award from the Ed

Rachal Foundation.




ED RACHAL FOUNDATION

June 30, 2021

Ricardo Torres

City of Kingsville Police Department
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Dear Ricardo Torres:

I am happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Ed Rachal Foundation approved a
grant to City of Kingsville Police Department for $25,000.00. Please execute and return the
enclosed Grant Agreement. The grant funds will be forwarded upon our receipt of the completed
Original Grant Agreement.

If you have any questions please email myself at bbillings@edrachal.org.

Sincerely,

Bettie Billings, Assistant Comptroller

Enclosure

555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 » CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401
PHONE (361) 881-9040+ FAX (361) 881-9885



GRANT AGREEMENT

Grant Number 2020-139

Organization City of Kingsville Police Department

Address P.O. Box 1458

Amount of Grant $25,000.00 Date of Payment 06/30/21

Project Name Air Purifying Respirator Project

The following terms are agreed upon as conditions for this grant:

1. The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in the
organization that could lead to a change in this status will be reported to the Ed Rachal
Foundation immediately.

2. The organization has considered the impact of this grant on its operations and determined
that this grant will not affect the organization’s public charity status.

3. The organization will keep and maintain records of expenditures adequate to readily
verify the use of the grant funds. A report detailing the expenditure of grant funds will be
completed and returned to the Ed Rachal Foundation. Please reference the grant number
assigned to this award in your report.

4. Grant funds will be used solely for the purposes described in the Grant Application. The
organization agrees to repay to the Ed Rachal Foundation any portion of the funds not
expended for the purposes outlined in the Grant Application, unless permission to
redirect the unused grant funds is authorized by the Ed Rachal Foundation.

5. The grant amount reflected above is the TOTAL extent to which the Ed Rachal
Foundation is financially obligated at this time. Should these funds be used for a
continuing program, any additional funds must be authorized pursuant to a separate Grant
Application.

6. The organization will cooperate fully with the Ed Rachal Foundation’s independent
auditors in the completion of the Ed Rachal Foundation’s annual audit.

7. All funds will be expended within the State of Texas and to the benefit of the residents of
Texas. No portion of the funds provided will be used for lobbying or political purposes.

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION | 555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700] CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




GRANT NUMBER 2020-139

ORGANIZATION NAME: _City of Kingsville Police Department

CRANTREPORT

GRANT AMOUNT § _25,000.00

PROJECT NAME: _Air Purifying Respirator Project

As per item #3 of the grant agreement: Thez orgonization wi

be completed and returned to the Fd Rachal Foundation.

To date the grant funds awarded have been spent as described below:

Remaining amount of grant funds $
by this date

Signed by Authorized Person

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION 555 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 700, CORPUS CHRIST], TX 78401

Date:

)

Y maintain records of expenditures

adequate to readily verify the use of the grant funds. A repert detoiling the expenditure of grant Funds will

. These remaining funds are expected to be spent

__J

ettt ———

—
e

—



i

Bill To:

‘, GT Distributors - Austin
rs P.O. Box 16080
sn-imlm ’ Austin TX 78761

(512) 451-8298 Ext. 0000

Ship To:

QTE0128069

7/6/2021

Kingsville, City of {TX)
Atin: Accounts Payable
P. O. Box 1458

Kingsville TX 78364

Description

14 AVON 'f0501 697 7*
13 | AVON-602651"

5 | AVON-72606-3*

3 | AVON-600844*
14 | SF-M840DF-BK-PRO*

14 | SF-UE-SR07*

FM54 Twinport Specialist Responder Kit MED
Avon Gen 2 VPU/Mic

Avon CTCF50 Riot Agent Filter (pack of 4)
Avon 50 Series APR DCM Cleaning Kit
Surefire Scout Light PRO Dual Fuel Black

Replacement rear cap inc SR07 switch

Kingsville City of
1700 East King Ave.
Attn:Chief R. Torres
Kingsville TX 78363

Each

EA

Each

All returns must be authorized by GT Distributors. Interest charges on past

due invoices at the maximum ra

te allowed by law.

Your saleperson is Doug Epler. Thank you!

danielgonzalez@kingsvillepd.us

$820.00] $11,480.00
$546.87 $7,109.31
$162.75 $813.75
$79.31 $237.93
$259.59 $3,634.26
$117.57 $1,645.98
524,921.23

$0.00

50.00

$60.00

$24,981.23




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDING FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION GRANT FOR POLICE
DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

"Fund 124 — Ed Rachal FoundationGrant

Revenues-4

0000 | Non-Dept Ed Rachal Grant 72037 $25,000.00
Expenditures-5

2102 | Patrol Minor Equipment 21700 $25,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend grant funding from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for Police Department equipment. The funding will come from the grant
funding.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of July, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9th day of August, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



ORDINANCE # 2021

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER lil-
ADMINISTRATION; PROVIDING FOR REVISION OF ARTICLE 1-CITY COMMISSION,
SECTION 10-AGENDA, TO PROVIDE FOR ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF
COMMENTS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville needs to amend its Code of
Ordinances from time to time for statutory compliance and to address issues that arise;
and

WHEREAS, there is an interest in allowing public comments and public hearing
comments to be submitted electronically for reading at a meeting during the appropriate
time instead of requiring such comments to be made strictly in person;

WHEREAS, the provisions herein are necessary to promote and protect the health,
safety, and welfare of the public and to comply with State Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Article 1: City Commission of Chapter lll- Administration, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas shall be amended to read as follows:

Article 1 — City Commission

GENERAL PROVISIONS

RULES BEFORE THE CITY COMMISSION
§ 3-1-10. - Agenda.

(A) The City Manager shall be responsible for preparation of an agenda for each City
Commission meeting.



(B) The agenda shall conform to all applicable laws of the state and the following
special regulations:

(1)The City Manager, City Attorney, any department head with consent of the
City Manager, any member of the City Commission or the City Commission itself may
place an item on the agenda; however, unless the City Manager is directed in open
session to place an item on the agenda, each agenda item shall reflect the person by
name or title who requested that such item be placed on the agenda.

(2) Any resident who wishes to address the City Commission on any matter
may do so by notifying the City Secretary in accordance with the Texas Open
Meetings Law. Any such address during the Public Comment portion of the agenda
shall not exceed three minutes without permission of a majority of the Commission.

(3) Any non-resident wishing to address the Commission shall notify the City
Secretary and specify his interests in the matter being considered. The City
Secretary shall present such requests to the City Manager for approval before
placing the name on the agenda. Any such address during the Public Comment
portion of the agenda shall not exceed three minutes without permission of a majority
of the Commission.

(4) Prior to considering any item on the agenda which requires deliberation,
discussion, action, or consideration by the Commission, a Public Comments section
will be on the agenda prior to the agenda items listed to permit persons to comment
on the items set out on the agenda. Such comments shall not exceed three minutes
without permission of a majority of the Commission. If a member of the public
addresses the Commission through a translator, they will be given twice the amount
of time as a member of the public who does not require the assistance of a translator.
The provisions of this subsection shall have no application in the case of a public
hearing required by law where comments shall not exceed five minutes.

(Ord. 96002, passed 1-22-96)

(5) Public testimony for Public Hearing input and for Public Comment at public meetings
of the City Commission and its boards shall be provided in written format and presented to the
City Secretary and/or designee at least 60 minutes prior to the start of each meeting of the City
Commission or the applicable board. This testimony and/or public input shall be in accordance
with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the City Secretary’'s outdoor
public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website and allow for electronic submission.
Comments made by electronic submission must still abide by the applicable time limitation and
other rules of this article. The written public testimony shall be provided to members of the City
Commission or applicable board prior to voting on measures for that meeting. Written testimony
shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary requirements and shall be placed into the
record of each meeting. This written testimony shall serve as the required public testimony
pursuant to Texas Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for
purposes of any public hearing requirement under law.

(5) After an item has been considered by the City Commission and fails to be
approved, the item shall not be considered on an agenda again until 180 days have
passed.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT, as required by the Open Meetings Act, it is officially found and determined that the
meeting at which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public and that the public
notice of the time, place and purpose was given.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _26th day of _July , 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __9th _day of _August , 2021.
Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION DECOMMISSIONING KENEDY PARK OFF 14t STREET AND
EAST KENEDY STREET (5™H ADDITION, BLOCK 4, LOTS 17-32 & E40’° OF
ABANDONED SOUTH 13™ STREET) IN KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the
corner of 14 Street and East Kenedy Street known as Kenedy Park (51" Addition, Block
4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South 13 Street), in Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the property was purchased by the City from the Kleberg Town &
Improvement Company in 1944,

WHEREAS, the Parks Master Plan adopted in 2017 identified Kenedy Park as a
location that was not needed as a park property given the proximity of other
neighborhood parks that have amenities in them to service the area; and

WHEREAS, the land is undeveloped as a park and the City has no future plans for the
land;

WHEREAS, the City’'s Master Plan determined there was already a sufficient amount of
park land to serve the needs of the residents;

WHEREAS, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code (Chapter 26) and the Texas Local
Government Code (Chapter 253) require certain actions be taken prior to the use or
taking of park land for non-park purposes;

WHEREAS, the City advertised in the Kingsville Record on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019
and in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019 that a public
hearing would be held at a City Commission meeting on February 25, 2019 for the
purpose of considering decommissioning three pieces of park land, with the above-
referenced property being one of those three properties;

WHEREAS, the City called for and then held a special election on May 4, 2019 to seek
voter approval for the decommissioning of three pieces of park land and the measures
were approved by local voters;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville that the approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the corner of
14t Street and East Kenedy Street known as Kenedy Park (5™ Addition, Block 4, Lots
17-32 & E40' of abandoned South 13" Street), in Kingsville, Texas be decommissioned
as park land to allow for it to be placed for sale as authorized by the Texas Local
Government Code with any sale proceeds being placed back into the park system;

WHEREAS, the City has contacted the King Ranch regarding this proposal and they
have no objection and the City desires that the proceeds from the sale of Kenedy Park
be used for the development of the Chamberlain Park project to the north of City Hall.

1



- NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that all conditions precedent to
decommissioning this real property to allow for the future placement of this land for sale
have been met and hereby decommissions as park land the City’s real property known
as Kenedy Park (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South 13%
Street), (approximately 1.4141 acres) in Kingsville, Texas.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 26th day of
July, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING STAFF TO PROCEED WITH PLACING FOR SALE
THE CITY’S REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS KENEDY PARK LOCATED OFF 14t
STREET AND EAST KENEDY STREET (5™ ADDITION, BLOCK 4, LOTS 17-32 & E
40’ OF ABANDONED S. 13™ ST.) IN KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the
corner of 14 Street and East Kenedy Street known as Kenedy Park (5% Addition, Block
4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South 13%" Street), in Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the property was purchased by the City from the Kleberg Town &
Improvement Company in 1944 as recorded in the Kleberg County records office in
Volume 64, Page 263, #28529;

WHEREAS, the Parks Master Plan adopted in 2017 identified Kenedy Park as a
location that was not needed as a park property given the proximity of other
neighborhood parks that have amenities in them to service the area; and

WHEREAS, due to its size the land is underdeveloped as a park and the City has no
future plans for the land;

WHEREAS, the City’s Master Plan determined there was already a sufficient amount of
park land to serve the needs of the residents;

WHEREAS, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code (Chapter 26) and the Texas Local
Government Code (Chapter 253) require certain actions be taken prior to the use or
taking of park land for non-park purposes;

WHEREAS, the City advertised in the Kingsville Record on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019
and in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019 that a public
hearing would be held at a City Commission meeting on February 25, 2019 for the
purpose of considering decommissioning three pieces of park land, with the above-
referenced property being one of those three properties;

WHEREAS, the City called for and then held a special election on May 4, 2019 to seek
voter approval for the decommissioning of three pieces of park land and the measures
were approved by local voters;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville via Resolution #21-46 on July
26, 2021 found it was in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the
approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the corner of 14" Street and East Kenedy Street
known as Kenedy Park (5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E40’ of abandoned South
13t Street), in Kingsville, Texas be decommissioned as park land to allow for it to be
placed for sale as authorized by the Texas Local Government Code with any sale
proceeds being placed back into the park system;



WHEREAS, the City has contacted the King Ranch regarding this proposal and they
have no objection and the City desires that the proceeds from the sale of Kenedy Park
be used for the development of the Chamberlain Park project to the north of City Hall;

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville that the approximately 1.4141 acres of land off the corner of
14" Street and East Kenedy Street at 5" Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40" of
abandoned S. 13" St., in Kingsville, Texas be placed for sale as authorized by the
Texas Local Government Code;

WHEREAS, the City believes that placing the land for sale would place the property
back on the tax roll and may allow for future development of the property;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, real property owned by the
City can be sold via public auction, sealed bids, or for home-rule cities through a broker,
unless an exception is met;

WHEREAS, the City finds the property does not meet any of the exceptions to the
bidding requirement as set out in Texas Local Government Code Section 272.001, staff
recommends the property be sold via a broker as allowed by Texas Local Government
Code Section 253.014 with the best offer coming back before the Commission for
approval of the sale;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds that all conditions precedent to
the placing this land for sale have been met and authorizes staff to proceed with placing
for sale via a broker in compliance with the Texas Local Government Code the City’s

approximately 1.4141 acres of real property off the corner of 14" Street and East
Kenedy Street at 5™ Addition, Block 4, Lots 17-32 & E 40’ of abandoned S. 13 St., in

Kingsville, Texas.
I

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 26th day of
July, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



